
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Agenda
We welcome you to

Mole Valley Local Committee 
Your Councillors, Your Community 

and the Issues that Matter to You

Discussion
- On street parking review
- Rights of Way – application to 

close FP75
- Update by SCC Cabinet Lead 

Member for People

Venue
Location: Council Chamber, 

Pippbrook, Reigate 
Road, Dorking, Surrey, 
RH4 1SJ

Date: Wednesday, 5 
September 2018

Time: 2.00 pm

M
ole Valley

Local C
om

m
ittee



                        

You can get 
involved in 
the following 
ways

G
et involvedAsk a question

If there is something you wish know about 
how your council works or what it is doing in 
your area, you can ask the local committee a 
question about it. All local committees provide 
an opportunity to raise questions, informally, 
up to 30 minutes before the formal business 
of the meeting starts. If an answer cannot be 
given at the meeting, they will make 
arrangements for you to receive an answer 
either before or at the next formal meeting.

Write a question

You can also put your question to the local 
committee in writing. The committee officer 
must receive it a minimum of 4 working days 
in advance of the meeting.

When you arrive at the meeting let the 
committee officer (detailed below) know that 
you are there for the answer to your question. 
The committee chairman will decide exactly 
when your answer will be given and may 
invite you to ask a further question, if needed, 
at an appropriate time in the meeting.

          Sign a petition

If you live, work or study in 
Surrey and have a local issue 
of concern, you can petition the 
local committee and ask it to 
consider taking action on your 
behalf. Petitions should have at 
least 30 signatures and should 
be submitted to the committee 
officer 2 weeks before the 
meeting. You will be asked if 
you wish to outline your key 
concerns to the committee and 
will be given 3 minutes to 
address the meeting. Your 
petition may either be 
discussed at the meeting or 
alternatively, at the following 
meeting.

                            



Attending the Local Committee meeting

Your Partnership officer is here to help.

Email:  sarah.smith@surreycc.gov.uk
Tel:  07813 006 544 (text or phone)
Website: http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Follow @MoleValleyLC on Twitter

This is a meeting in public.

Please contact Sarah J Smith, Partnership Committee Officer using the above 
contact details:

 If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another 
format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language

 If you would like to attend and you have any additional needs, e.g. access 
or hearing loop

 If you would like to talk about something in today’s meeting or have a local 
initiative or concern. 



Surrey County Council Appointed Members:

Mr Tim Hall, Leatherhead and Fetcham East (Chairman)
Mr Chris Townsend, Ashtead (Vice-Chairman)
Mrs Clare Curran, Bookham and Fetcham West
Mrs Helyn Clack, Dorking Rural
Mr Stephen Cooksey, Dorking and the Holmwoods
Mrs Hazel Watson, Dorking Hills

District Council Appointed Members:

Cllr Rosemary Dickson, Leatherhead South
Cllr David Hawksworth, Ashtead Common
Cllr Mary Huggins, Capel, Leigh and Newdigate
Cllr Paul Kennedy, Fetcham West
Cllr Claire Malcomson, Holmwoods
Cllr Vivienne Michael, Okewood

Substitutes:

Cllr Elizabeth Daly, Bookham South
Cllr Paul Elderton, Dorking North
Cllr David Harper, Ashtead Park
Cllr Chris Hunt, Ashtead Village
Cllr Malcolm Ladell, Boxhill and Headley
Cllr Alan Reilly, Ashtead Village
Cllr Charles Yarwood, Charlwood

                                                                                                         Chief Executive
Joanna Killian



MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile devices in 
silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of the meeting.  To 
support this, County Hall has wifi available for visitors – please ask at reception for details.

Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings.  Please liaise with the 
council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending the meeting 
can be made aware of any filming taking place.  

Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to no 
interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, or any 
general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be switched off in 
these circumstances.

It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined above, it be 
switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions and interference with PA 
and Induction Loop systems.

Thank you for your co-operation

Note:  This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site 
- at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.  
The images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed.  However by entering the meeting room and 
using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those 
images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the representative of Legal and Democratic 
Services at the meeting.

OPEN FORUM
Before the formal committee session begins, the Chairman will invite questions from 
members of the public attending the meeting. Where possible questions will receive an 
answer at the meeting, or a written response will be provided subsequently.
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of substitutions from 
District members under Standing Order 39.

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

To approve the Minutes of the previous meeting as a correct record.

(Pages 1 - 10)

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

All Members present are required to declare, at this point in the 
meeting or as soon as possible thereafter 
(i) Any disclosable pecuniary interests and / or 
(ii) Other interests arising under the Code of Conduct in respect of 
any item(s) of business being considered at this meeting
NOTES:
• Members are reminded that they must not participate in any 
item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest
• As well as an interest of the Member, this includes any interest, 
of which the Member is aware, that relates to the Member’s spouse or 
civil partner (or any person with whom the Member is living as a 
spouse or civil partner)
• Members with a significant personal interest may participate in 



the discussion and vote on that matter unless that interest could be 
reasonably regarded as prejudicial

a PUBLIC QUESTIONS

To receive any questions from Surrey County Council 
electors within the area in accordance with Standing Order 
66. 

b MEMBER QUESTIONS

To receive any written questions from Members under 
Standing Order 47. 

5 PETITIONS

To receive any petitions in accordance with Standing Order 65 or 
letters of representation in accordance with the Local Protocol. An 
officer response will be provided to each petition / letter of 
representation.

Three petitions have been received:

1. Petition submitted by the Hookwood Residents’ Society calling 
for action in respect of parking and other traffic issues in the 
vicinity of Bluebird House, Povey Cross, Hookwood.

2. Online petition posted on behalf of Bookham Residents 
Association.

Petition title: “provide immediate funding to allow completion of 
investigations and the implementation of a drainage scheme 
that resolves the persistent major flooding and subsequent 
hazard issues in central Bookham.”

3. Petition submitted on behalf of the Leatherhead Residents’ 
Association and  The Leatherhead & District Chamber of 
Commerce.

  
           Petition title: “request that Leatherhead High Street be open                                                
           from 3.30pm for parking and access, 4.30pm on market days,                                   
           for an experimental period of six months, to encourage an 
           increase in footfall”.

6 PUBLIC FOOTPATH 75 - LEATHERHEAD: APPLICATION TO 
RESTRICT PEDESTRIANS AT CERTAIN TIMES [OTHER COUNCIL 
FUNCTIONS]

The County Council has powers under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984 to close public footpaths. This report sets out details of the 
application to restrict pedestrian access and the reasons for the 
officer’s recommendation to refuse the application.

(Pages 11 - 24)

7 PRESENTATION FROM SCC LEAD CABINET MEMBER FOR 
PEOPLE ON WORKING TOGETHER WITH DISTRICTS AND 
BOROUGHS WITH THE KEY FOCUS ON HEALTH AND 



WELLBEING  [AGENDA ITEM]

8 MOLE VALLEY ON STREET PARKING REVIEW [EXECUTIVE 
FUNCTION]

This report sets out the proposals for changes to on street parking 
measures as a result of requests that have been received for either 
the introduction of new parking restrictions or changes to existing 
restrictions at various sites in Mole Valley.

(Pages 25 - 92)

9 HIGHWAYS UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]

This report sets out the progress made with regard to the Integrated 
Transport Scheme programme and revenue maintenance expenditure, 
as well as work that is being carried out on the large scale, centrally 
funded maintenance and improvement schemes.

(Pages 93 - 
112)

10 RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION]

The local committee (Mole Valley) is asked to review the progress 
made and to agree to remove any schemes that are marked 
‘complete’.

(Pages 113 - 
114)

11 FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION]

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) is asked to note the contents of 
the forward plan.

(Pages 115 - 
116)



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT

Minutes of the meeting of the 
Mole VALLEY LOCAL COMMITTEE

held at 2.00 pm on 6 June 2018
at Council Chamber, Pippbrook, Reigate Road, Dorking, Surrey, RH4 1SJ.

Surrey County Council Members:

* Mr Tim Hall (Chairman)
* Mr Chris Townsend (Vice-Chairman)
 Mrs Clare Curran
* Mrs Helyn Clack
* Mr Stephen Cooksey
* Mrs Hazel Watson

Borough / District Members:

* Cllr Rosemary Dickson
* Cllr David Hawksworth
* Cllr Mary Huggins
* Cllr Paul Kennedy
* Cllr Malcomson
* Cllr Vivienne Michael

* In attendance
______________________________________________________________

12/18 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  [Item 1]

Apologies had been received from Mrs Curran.

13/18 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS [AGENDA ITEM ONLY]  [Item 2]

1. The Chairman welcomed two new co-optees, district councillors Claire 
Malcomson and Paul Kennedy.

2. David Hodge, Leader of Surrey County Council will be coming to talk 
about the new county council ‘vision’ at the local committee’s informal 
meeting on 18 July.  District councillors will also be invited to attend.

3. County members should have received an email with instructions on 
the revised application process for member community allocations. 
The Chairman encouraged colleagues to try and allocate this funding 
well in advance of the deadline of 31 January 2019. 

14/18 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  [Item 3]

The minutes of the meeting on 14 March 2018 were agreed to be a true 
record.

15/18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  [Item 4]

No declarations of interest were received.

Page 1

ITEM 2



a PUBLIC QUESTIONS  [Item 5a]
Declarations of interest: None

Officers present: Zena Curry – Area Highways Manager (AHM)

1. Elizabeth Daly had submitted written questions and received 
responses in advance of the meeting (see supplementary papers).

2. As a supplementary question Ms Daly asked whether it was possible 
to give more details on the timings of any works.

3. The AHM advised that there was no certainty on when any works 
would take place but that she would provide an update when 
information became available.

b MEMBER QUESTIONS  [Item 5b]
Declarations of interest: None

Officers present: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM)

Also present: Mr Colin Kemp, Cabinet Lead Member for Place (CLMP)

Mr Hall had submitted written questions and received responses in advance 
of the meeting (see supplementary papers).

1. As a supplementary he asked what action the county council was 
taking with regard to those assets that had not been cleaned and 
whether it was still being charged for work not done.

2. The CLMP explained that assets were cleaned in line with a set 
schedule that extended over a period of 18 months – 2 years.

(Cllr Hawksworth joined the meeting)

3. The divisional member for Dorking Hills expressed her concern about 
the issue of gullies not being included on the assets register and would 
like to be updated when they were added.

(Cllr Michael joined the meeting)

4. The CLMP explained that when there was heavy rain it was not always 
the case that gullies were blocked but that the system cannot cope 
with the amount of water. 

5. Parked cars were an issue. Parking measures could only be 
suspended by way of a traffic order and where there were no 
restrictions, only those vehicles that had no tax or MOT could be 
removed. They could put out bollards but motorists could still choose 
to ignore them.

6. (The Chairman welcomed Cllrs Michael and Hawksworth to the 
meeting).

Page 2

ITEM 2



Mr Townsend had submitted questions and had received responses in 
advance of the meeting (see supplementary papers).

1. As a supplementary he asked whether any residual funds from the 
pedestrian crossing scheme on the A24 near Bramley Way could be 
used to fund the traffic calming measures outside the two schools 
(question 3).

2. The AHM explained that until they had consulted on the design of the 
crossing, they would not know the amount of any residual funding. It 
might be possible to use some the members highways allocation, but it 
should not  exceed £2,500 (maximum limit for a single project).

Mr Cooksey had submitted questions and had received responses in advance 
of the meeting (see supplementary papers).

1. Mr Cooksey did not think that the response had addressed the issue 
raised  (question one). The trading community in Dorking were very 
unhappy that there would be another Saturday closure of Ashcombe 
Road and that they had not been consulted on the scheduling.

2. The AHM explained this was not a planned scheme and that they 
needed to carry out the surface dressing while the weather was warm 
and dry. 

3. As the work was taking place on a Saturday Mr Cooksey wanted to 
know who residents should contact to report any problems. 

4. Members agreed that the current system of reporting urgent issues did 
not adequately provide support over the weekend period.

5. With regard to his second question Mr Cooksey highlighted the fact 
that there had been another similar instance on the previous day 
causing heaving congestion in Dorking and asked for urgent action to 
resolve the problems that were adversely affecting the town’s trading 
community. 

6. The AHM agreed to pass on this feedback to the relevant teams.

Cllr Kennedy had submitted a written question and had received a response 
in advance of the meeting (see supplementary papers).

1. Cllr Kennedy appreciated that officers had explained the process but 
asked how the residents’ experience could be improved.

2. The AHM recommended checking details on the roadworks.org 
website which gives information on permits and re-inspection dates.

Mrs Watson had submitted a written question and received a response in 
advance of the meeting (see supplementary papers).

1.    She had no supplementary but would contact the maintenance 
engineer with          her concerns.

17/18 PETITIONS  [Item 6]

Declarations of interest: None

Officer present: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager

Page 3

ITEM 2



1. Mr Patrick Keeble presented the petition (45 signatures) which called 
for a residents’ parking scheme in Arundel and Howard Roads, 
Dorking (see supplementary papers for officer response).

2. Main highlights of his presentation:
a. Parking situation had worsened over the three years he 

had been living there.
b. In the day the streets were used by shop workers, 

shoppers and parents going to the nearby nursery. In the 
evening by residents of nearby streets and visitors to local 
pubs.

c. Shift workers returning late had nowhere to park.
d. A similar proposal had been made three years ago but had 

not been approved; residents had not been aware they 
needed to express support through the public consultation.

e. Suggested timings for the scheme had been submitted to 
the parking team through the Partnership Committee 
Officer.

3. Members generally supported the scheme although they did highlight 
that the introduction of any new parking measures were likely to have 
a knock on effect on other streets nearby.

4. A local business owner (Mr Moreve) raised the issue of the lack of 
parking for workers. The ward member for Okewood (also Leader of 
MVDC) informed the committee that the district council were aware, 
that with the exception of the one at the station, Dorking’s car parks 
were underused and that a parking panel would be looking at the issue 
of permits.

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) noted the officer response.

18/18 DORKING TRANSPORT STUDY UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION FOR 
INFORMATION]  [Item 8]

Declarations of interest: None

Officers present: 
Steve Howard, Project Manager – Transport Policy (PMTP)
Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM)

Also present:      
 Mr Colin Kemp, Cabinet Lead Member for Place (CLMP)

Public questions:  Mr A Moreve (as part of the discussion below)
Public written statement:  Mr Reynolds Hardiman (see supplementary 
papers)

Due to the presence of members of the public for items 8 and 9 on the 
agenda the Chairman decided to take these two reports ahead of item 7.

Member discussion highlights:

1. The PMTP advised the committee he would be meeting in the 
following week with the consultants. After that they would meet with 
stakeholders and agree the recommendations to be taken forward. 

Page 4

ITEM 2



The project tied in with the new local plan being drafted by the district 
council.

2. Mr Moreve made the following points about the traffic signals  at Pump 
Corner

a. HGVs hit the traffic lights on a weekly basis
b. When the temporary lights went down the traffic flow improved 

and vehicles stopped for pedestrians to cross
c. The county and district councils needed to work together to find 

solutions as congestion is severely impacting the town’s 
businesses. 

d. HGVs should not be allowed to turn up South Street
3. The PMTP acknowledged that Pump Corner was a pinch point but that 

there was no easy solution. Signals had already been ‘tweaked’ to 
improve traffic flow.

4. The Chairman acknowledged the validity of the points made by Mr 
Moreve and questioned whether highways had looked at the 
vulnerability of the equipment at that location.

5. The ward member for Okewood (MVDC Leader) expressed her 
surprise at the level of detail in the report; she had expected another 
stakeholder meeting to have taken place before the publication of any 
further reports.

6.  The CLMP agreed to meet with the MVDC Leader (and local 
divisional members) to walk round the town to see the issues first 
hand.

7. He reminded members that the councils would have to engage in a 
competitive bidding process to secure any funding.

8. The divisional member for Dorking Hills suggested the removal of the 
right turn cycle lane at pump corner.

9. The divisional member for Dorking and the Holmwoods expressed 
disappointment that the report did not set out any positive 
recommendations.

10. The Chairman acknowledged the receipt of the statement submitted 
by Mr Hardiman.(see supplementary papers)

11. Members discussed other ideas such as preferred delivery times 
(some had been set but not enforced); re-directing HGVs away from 
the town unless delivering; intelligent pedestrian lights.

12. The CLMP cautioned against a move to turn off the lights at Pump 
Corner; in the beginning drivers were likely to be careful but were 
unlikely to sustain that level of attention. 

13. He also stressed the need for all boroughs and districts to unlock 
sources of funding through housing development.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:

(i) Note the current status and emerging themes of the Dorking Transport 
Study Stages 1 & 2 Data Collection and Issues & Opportunities made 
to date as previously presented.

(ii) Note the assessment of further potential options analysed in Stage 3 
Option Testing & Developing Strategy and note that a package of 

Page 5

ITEM 2



sustainable transport measures is likely to emerge as the most 
favourable approach to receive funding support, but this will be 
confirmed following the conclusion of the Stage 3 and the issue of the 
final report for the current Dorking Transport Study.  Work on finalising 
the final Stage 3 report is still ongoing and is expected to be 
completed by the end of June 2018.

(iii) Note the comments, ideas and points raised

(iv)Note the short, medium and long-term ideas

(v) Note there will be stakeholder’s meeting; Cabinet Lead Member 
for Place (SCC) to meet  with the Leader of Mole Valley District 
Council and the two local divisional members.

19/18 DORKING SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT PACKAGE PHASE ONE 
[EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]  [Item 9]

Declarations of interest: None

Officers present: 
Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM)
Lyndon Mendes, Transport Policy Team Manager (TPTM)

Also present:       
Mr Colin Kemp, Cabinet Lead Member for Place (CLMP)

Public questions, petitions or statements: 
District Councillor M Cooksey and Mr J Meudell representing Dorking 
Town Forum (as part of the discussion below).

Member discussion highlights:

1. Representing the Dorking Town Forum (DTF) Margaret Cooksey 
highlighted the group’s concerns over value for money, transparency, 
the safety and vitality of the town centre. She welcomed the inclusion 
of the third recommendation.

2. DTF had submitted FOIs to obtain information and believed more 
issues had arisen since the investigation was carried out at the end of 
last year.

3. The CLMP explained that major schemes funded by the Local 
Enterprise Partnership (LEP) often took years to complete and that not 
all works would have been part of the original business case.

4. The report in response to the complaint had been carried out by an 
independent body.

5. Officers had worked hard to secure funding and to deliver what was 
possible.

6. The local divisional member for Dorking Hills supported the 
recommendations. The complaint response had been thorough and 

Page 6

ITEM 2



reflected some of the changes that she had proposed following 
feedback from local residents.

7. There were however still a number of outstanding issues that needed 
to be addressed including disabled access to the station, the hatchings 
on Lincoln Road, the need for an acoustic barrier and a designated 
crossing route for cyclists.

8. Members also agreed that signage was confusing and that the new 
ticket machines were not easy for the public to use.

9. Of particular concern was the projected increase in expenditure on the 
design element of the project.

10. The Chairman reminded members that much of the scheme was on 
railway land which meant the coordination of works was much more 
complex.

11. The divisional member for Dorking and the Holmwoods was 
disappointed that there would be nothing else delivered in addition to 
the works already set out in the report and asked that the signage be 
looked at as a priority.

12.  He supported the involvement of the DTF and stressed that more 
transparency and better communication was needed in the event that 
stages 2 and 3 of the project were taken forward. 

13. Representing DTF Mr Meudell made the following points:
a. There had been a conflict of interests in that the investigative 

body Local Partnerships (LP) was part owned by the Local 
Government Association.

b. The original programme of works had been agreed by the local 
committee (Mole Valley) but changes to the scheme had not be 
communicated to it or to Coast to Capital. 

c. Processes had not been duly followed
d. As a result of the works pedestrians and cyclists were less 

safe.
14. The Chairman highlighted that the recommendations included the 

establishment of a task group as being a step in the right direction but 
that progress was largely reliant on being able to successfully engage 
with representatives of the relevant rail companies.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to:
1. Support the findings of the complaint investigation completed by Local 

Partnerships on behalf of the Coast to Capital Local Enterprise 
Partnership.

2. Support the recommended improvement actions, with progress on 
their implementation to be monitored by the Members Task Group 
appointed to oversee the Dorking Transport Package.

3. Propose that the Members Task Group appointed to oversee the 
Dorking Transport Package meet with representatives of the Dorking 
Town Forum, to see what, if any, further lessons can be learned.

20/18 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]  [Item 7]

Page 7

ITEM 2



Declarations of interest: None

Officers present: Zena Curry, Area Highways Manager (AHM)

Public questions, petitions or statements: None

Member discussion highlights:

1. Members welcomed the change of scheduling for the works on Young 
Street bridge although there were some concerns about the impact 
they would have on bus services in the area.

2. Re. 20mph speed limit outside the City of London Freemans School 
the  divisional member for Ashtead advised that he would be speaking 
to the  bursar about the possibility of funding from the school.

3. Members discussed further the merits of implementing 20mph speed 
limits  given the diverse expert views on whether they actually 
improved road safety. 

4. The issue is covered in the county council’s speed limit policy which is 
currently under review.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to :

(i) Note the contents of this report

21/18 LOCAL COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTES [AGENDA ITEM ONLY]  [Item 10]

Members of the Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed to allow co-opted 
substitutes for 2018/19.

22/18 COMMUNITY SAFETY FUNDING AND APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO 
TASK GROUPS AND EXTERNAL BODIES [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]  [Item 
11]

Declarations of interest: None

Officers present: Sarah J Smith – Partnership Committee Officer

Petitions, public questions or statements: None

1. In addition to the proposed appointments set out in 2.8 it was agreed 
that district council members would be appointed as follows:

a. Parking task group – Cllrs Rosemary Dickson and David 
Hawksworth

b. Property task group – Cllr Paul Kennedy
c. Leatherhead major schemes – Cllr Paul Kennedy

2. Following on from the discussion on item 9 (agenda) the Chairman 
proposed the establishment of a Dorking major schemes task group 
and it was seconded by Mrs Clack (for Terms of Reference refer to 
supplementary papers).

Page 8

ITEM 2



3. The membership of this new task group was confirmed as Mr Hall, Mr 
Cooksey and Mrs Watson, Cllrs Malcomson and Huggins.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) agreed:

(i) The committee’s delegated community safety budget of £3,000 
for 2018/19 be retained by the Community Partnership Team, 
on behalf of the Local Committee, and that the East Surrey 
Community Safety Partnership and/or other local organisations 
be invited to submit proposals for funding that meet the criteria 
and principles set out at paragraph 2.4 of this report.

(ii) Authority be delegated to the Community Safety Manager, in 
consultation with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the local 
committee, to authorise the expenditure of the community 
safety budget in accordance with the criteria and principles 
stated at paragraph 2.4 of this report.

(iii) The committee receives updates on the project(s) funded, the 
outcomes and the impact it has achieved. 

(iv) The committee approves the membership of the task groups and 
appointments to outside bodies, as detailed at paragraph 2.8 
and annex 1 of this report.

23/18 RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION]  [Item 12]

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) noted the progress made and agreed to 
remove from the tracker those items marked ‘complete’.

Meeting ended at: 4.20 pm
______________________________________________________________

Chairman

Page 9

ITEM 2



This page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (MOLE VALLEY)

DATE: 5 SEPTEMBER 2018

LEAD 
OFFICER:

DEBBIE PRISMALL
SENIOR COUNTRYSIDE ACCESS OFFICER

SUBJECT: PUBLIC FOOTPATH No. 75, LEATHERHEAD – APPLICATION 
TO RESTRICT PEDESTRIANS AT CERTAIN TIMES

DIVISION: LEATHERHEAD

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

A request has been received from the Howard of Effingham Partnership Trust to 
close Public Footpath 75, Leatherhead at certain times of the day. Forty-six 
objections have been received to the proposal including from Effingham Parish 
Council, Effingham Residents’ Association and the Ramblers. The footpath is well 
used by local residents and there is no suitable safe alternative route.

The Local Committee is asked to refuse the application.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) is asked to agree that:

The request by the Howard of Effingham Partnership Trust to make a legal 
order to close Public Footpath 75, Leatherhead at certain times of the day is 
refused.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

The County Council has powers under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to close 
public footpaths. In this instance, due to the number of objections that have been 
received, the lack of a suitable safe alternative route and the inconvenience it would 
cause to local residents the officer’s opinion is that no such order should be made.

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1 The Howard Partnership Trust on behalf of Howard of Effingham School has 
applied to Surrey County Council to close Public Footpath No. 75, Leatherhead, 
where it crosses their land, at certain times of the school day and in the school 
holidays. The relevant section is shown between points A - B on drawing no. 
3/1/51/H114 attached at Annex A. Planning permission has been received on 
appeal for a new school to be built across the road and therefore the closure 
would be for the next 2 – 3 years until the school moves to the new site. When 
the site is redeveloped the need to retain the footpath, possibly on its current line 
or an agreed alternative route, will be included in those plans.  The application is 
for closure of the footpath during the hours term-time 7.30am – 6pm Monday to 
Friday and at other times during the school holidays for summer school. Before 

Page 11

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

applying, the school carried out its own informal consultation with local residents 
and other interested parties. 

1.2 The footpath, which runs across the school playing field, has long been a 
concern to the school with regard to the security of their students. They say the 
majority of people who use the footpath do not have any intention of behaving 
inappropriately. However, they have had a number of people entering the field 
via the footpath without respecting that they are walking through a school. 
Damage has been caused, and both students and staff have, on occasions been 
threatened. In addition, whilst many dog walkers shown consideration for the 
environment, not all dogs are kept on leads and there are regular incidents of 
dogs fouling on the school field. These have health and safety implications for 
students who use the field for sport and recreation. In order to mitigate the risk 
teaching staff spend time regularly checking the field and picking up dog faeces.

1.3 In order to clarify some confusion about where the footpath runs, the school has 
recently secured the perimeter fencing by their tennis courts and are looking into 
ways of making the access points clearer on both sides of the field. They say it is 
not practical to fence in the footpath in its entirety as the playing field, as a whole, 
is used for school activities. For many years the school has been seeking a 
solution that will satisfy both the school’s duty of care to the children and the 
wishes of the local community. They had previously applied to either extinguish 
or divert the footpath, both of which were not acceptable to groups within the 
local community and were not proceeded with.

1.4 In order to be able to restrict the public walking on the footpath at certain times, a 
legal traffic regulation order would have to be made. The County Council as the 
Traffic Authority has the power to make a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO), under 
section 1, of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (subject to consultation and 
advertising requirements) where it considers it expedient: - 

a) for avoiding danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any other 
road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising, or

b) for preventing damage to the road or to any building on or near the road, or
c) for facilitating the passage on the road or any other road of any class of traffic 

(including pedestrians), or
d) for preventing the use of the road by vehicular traffic of a kind which, or its 

use by vehicular traffic in a manner which, is unsuitable having regard to the 
existing character of the road or adjoining property, or

e) (without prejudice to the generality of paragraph (d) above) for preserving the 
character of the road in a case where it is specially suitable for use by 
persons on horseback or on foot, or

f) for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the road 
runs’

g) for any of the purposes specified in paragraphs (a) to (c) of subsection (1) of 
section 87 of the Environment Act 1995 (air quality)

1.5 Under section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 a duty is imposed on 
local authorities to exercise their TRO powers to secure the expeditious, 
convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other traffic (including 
pedestrians) and the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and 
off the highway. In the exercise of such powers local authorities are, so far as 
practicable, to have regard to –

Page 12

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

(a) the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to 
premises;

(b) the effect on the amenities of any locality affected and (without prejudice 
to the generality of this paragraph) the importance of regulating and 
restricting the use of the road by heavy commercial vehicles, so as to 
preserve or improve the amenities of the area through which the roads 
run;

(bb) the strategy prepared under section 80 of the Environment Act 1995 
(national air quality strategy);

(c) the importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of 
securing the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use 
such vehicles; and

(d) any other matters appearing to the local authority to be relevant.

1.6 Members are asked to consider the Council’s duty under section 122 of the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984, to conduct an adequate balancing exercise to 
secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other 
traffic (including pedestrians).

1.7 If the footpath was closed the only alternative route for pedestrians would be to 
walk along Manorhouse Lane, which is narrow and has no footway. A plan 
showing the wider network of public highways is attached at Annex B.

1.8  A site visit for Members of this Committee was held on 31 July. Those able to 
attend were: Tim Hall, Hazel Watson, Clare Curran and Paul Kennedy. At the 
site visit Members walked the footpath and the linking FP 73 to Manorhouse 
Lane.

2. ANALYSIS:

2.1 The making of a TRO would inconvenience a number of local residents who 
use the footpath to access local facilities as well as other walkers who use it as 
part of a recreational route.

3. OPTIONS:

3.1 It is the Officer’s recommendation that no Traffic Regulation Order be made.

3.2 If the Committee decides not to agree with the recommendation then a Notice 
of Intention to make a TRO restricting pedestrians during the hours specified in 
section 1.1 will be advertised in accordance with the regulations and a decision 
on whether to make an order be delegated to the Countryside Access and 
Operations Manager (Officer) in consultation with the divisional member, Local 
Committee Chairman and Vice Chairman (Members).

3.3 If a TRO was made and substantial (and relevant) objections received, or 
significant modifications proposed, the Officer with delegated authority in 
consultation with the Members, may refer the decision on whether the TRO be 
made back to the Mole Valley Local Committee.

Page 13

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

4. CONSULTATIONS:

4.1 The following have been consulted: Guildford Borough Council, Mole Valley 
District Council, Effingham Parish Council, the Police, Open Spaces Society, 
The Ramblers, Mrs Julie Iles County Councillor, Mrs Clare Curran County 
Councillor, Effingham Residents Association, Legal Services and the utility 
companies. Advisory notices have been placed on site with details of the 
application inviting comments.

4.2 The Guildford Borough Council’s Principal Planning Officer’s comment was 
that the footpath should be restored as soon as the replacement school is 
opened and operational on the new site.

4.3 The Police have responded saying they accept that having a footpath at this 
location has its problems and that the proposal offers a seemingly reasonable 
compromise. However, they have two concerns:

i. “If the proposal is to have a locked gate at certain times of the day, then 
a robust system of ensuring that the gate is subsequently unlocked will 
need to be considered, otherwise there is the potential for obstruction 
offences to be committed by the school.

ii. There is also the potential for an additional demand for police 
resources to enforce the TRO, which is unlikely to be a policing 
priority.”

Objections

4.4 The County Council has carried out a preliminary consultation during which 
forty–six objections have been received. 

4.5 Effingham Parish Council has consulted widely throughout the village. They 
state that there is a perception that the school has seriously underestimated 
the amount of pedestrian traffic along the footpath and that the imposition of a 
traffic order will meet serious opposition and create considerable resentment in 
the local community. The school will need to demonstrate that the risk is real 
and divulge the incidents and that the police concur that the risk is indeed real. 
They would need to demonstrate that all alternative solutions have been fully 
considered and investigated and that none of them are viable. If the cost is a 
key factor they would encourage them to apply to the Effingham Parish Council 
Community Fund for assistance. The vast majority of residents who have 
expressed their views would be happy to accept the enclosure of the footpath 
by a fence of a suitable height and transparency with suitable access gates for 
school activities and emergency vehicles. They say the footpath is a key 
connecting route between footpaths 119 and 119a. A nearby alternative route 
used with permission from Effingham Lodge Management Company can be 
withdrawn at any time. It is also narrow and not readily accessible by buggies 
or mobility scooters. Asking residents to detour further along footpath 119 and 
then down Manor House Lane, which is a narrow rural road with no footways, 
particularly at times of high vehicle traffic during the school run would be 
extremely dangerous. The use of footpaths within the village, are key to 
maintaining sustainability and healthy exercise in an area which already suffers 
from high vehicle traffic. They are anxious that no action should be taken that 
will force even more people into their cars for short journeys.

Page 14

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

4.6 The Ramblers say the route is popular with walkers because it connects the 
path network in Effingham with the scenic areas of Oaken Wood and the 
nearby lakes, via a path on the west side of The Vineries. The Ramblers 
oppose all footpath closures. They are concerned it would set a precedent for 
other schools to initiate similar closures and it would cause considerable 
aggravation for people unfamiliar with the area. They also note that the path is 
used extensively by local residents as a walking route between different parts 
of the village. They say the withdrawal of access during school hours is not 
acceptable.

4.7 The Effingham Residents Association (EFFRA) has consulted with residents 
who have confirmed that the footpath is both well-used and necessary and is 
actually most used during the hours the school is proposing its closure. They 
say it is an essential part of the public footpath network linking different parts of 
the village. In particular, it is part of a walking route between the south and 
north of the village, which goes across the KGV playing fields using footpath 
119 and then footpath 75 to reach the Lower Road and The Vineries or on via 
footpath 119A to Effingham and Bookham Commons. It is used by residents of 
all ages – including elderly residents without cars walking to the Vineries from 
the south of the village, young mothers going to baby and toddler groups at All 
Saints Church, Little Bookham, other residents using the church and residents 
walking to the Commons or KGV for recreation or dog walking. The EFFRA 
has received objections from representatives from all these groups. They 
believe that even a limited closure of the footpath would represent a serious 
safety issue and major inconvenience. The only safe alternative route involves 
a 0.75 mile detour via footpath 118 to Church Street and then along Lower 
Road. The other shorter alternatives are either unsafe or impractical. They 
suggest the school considers fencing in the footpath on both sides with gates 
for school access. This may cause some minor inconvenience to the school’s 
use of the playing fields it would be a compromise that safeguards the safety of 
both students and residents. Solid fencing would be unacceptable for safety 
reasons.

4.8 In addition the EFFRA has submitted a document with 48 signatures of regular 
users of the footpath from both Bookham and Effingham with explanations of 
their use. They have expressed their concern about the possible closure of the 
footpath. They include parishioners of All Saints Church, young mothers 
pushing buggies to toddler groups, playing fields and playgrounds, Bookham 
residents for dog walking, Effingham residents accessing the bus stop on the 
Lower Road and walking to the Vineries. The EFFRA do not understand why 
the school is seeking measures to close the footpath when security issues 
around the rest of the eastern part of the school have not been addressed. 
They have submitted photos showing unfenced gaps. They feel the easiest 
solution is to put a fence and wide gate to the western side of the footpath, 
which could be opened when the school grounds are in use.

4.9 Reverend Mandy MacVean has written as the Rector of Effingham with Little 
Bookham Parish representing the congregation. She says she personally uses 
the footpath on a regular basis during school hours. She also has “a number of 
young Mums who come to the church during the week with young children in 
buggies. If the path were to be closed they would need to negotiate the traffic 
in Manor House Lane which is narrow and has no pavement. It would be 
extremely dangerous and no doubt require parents to drive to the church 
instead. When we are wanting to encourage people to exercise and leave their 
cars at home this seems counter-intuitive.” We recognise the school’s desire 

Page 15

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

for security but feel that a chain link fence either side of the path with a gate 
would be just as secure and still allow those visiting the church to walk in 
safety.

4.10 The Open Spaces Society has responded by saying that it is the duty of the 
authority to use its powers under the Act to secure the ‘expeditious, convenient 
and safe movement’ of pedestrian traffic. “In that context, an order to exclude 
all user of a highway would appear to be a very unusual use of the powers 
conferred by the Act. They do not think it would be a correct use of the Act to 
make such an order.

4.11 Ms C Mahoney has objected saying there is no legal basis for making an Order 
under s.1 of the RTRA. She does not feel the application to close the footpath 
falls into any of the grounds in the Act. The only possible ground is paragraph 
(f) (see section 1.4 of this report) but says the applicants have not made a 
clear evidential case in support of that. Under Section 122 RTRA 1984 there 
must be a balance. Ms Mahoney quotes Section 122 RTRA 1984 and lists 
various factors which authorities must consider, when using their TRO powers. 
The authority must balance the factors set out in s122 with its duty to ensure 
the safe passage of pedestrians along the footpath under s 122(1). The 
applicant’s reasons for closing the footpath do not fall clearly under any of the 
heads set out in s s122 2 (a) to (d). There has been no evidence submitted in 
support of the application. Accordingly, the safe passage of pedestrians along 
the footpath should be maintained and the footpath should remain open.  Ms 
Mahoney has also sent a copy of a letter from Surrey Police confirming that 
there has been no crime at the Howard of Effingham School in the previous 6 
months. 

4.12 Other reasons for objecting include:

a) Unless the school is intending to fence in this area completely on the 
north, west and southern sides, closing the footpath would not stop an 
attack on someone using the churchyard to gain access.

b) It is an ancient and important public footpath with no alternative and if it 
was to close it would cause very serious problems for residents’’ safety.

c) There are concerns that the restricted closure if agreed would result 
eventually in the footpath being closed permanently.

d) The school has made no effort to find alternatives it has not been 
properly marked out with signs, fences or anything else. The proposed 
solution with not solve the problems just move them elsewhere on the 
school boundaries.

e) Closure during the hours proposed would cut off safe access to the 
lower road and The Vineries nursery forcing people to walk down 
Manor House Lane, which has no pavements, poor visibility and is unlit. 
Thus creating a new safety hazard particularly for those who are elderly 
or have young children.

f) No good reason for the closure is given by the school. The footpath 
goes across a small corner of the playing field and is well away from 
the school buildings. The school also make good use of the King 

Page 16

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

George Vth (KGV) playing field, which has full public access so privacy 
and security cannot be an issue.

g) Access to the rugby club is also required for villagers. Local families 
use it to get to the scout hut for activities and those with young children 
use the footpath to get to the playground.

h) KGV is a public field and residents of Effingham and Little Bookham 
should be allowed access from all corners of the field for their 
enjoyment. 

i) Other parts of the school grounds are completely open. There are 
several other places around the site where it is very easy to get into the 
school.

j) A local resident has lived there for 20 years and has noticed that use of 
the lower part of the field by the school (Little Bookham Church end) is 
limited and virtually non-existent over the winter months. It is only used 
by students during their breaks during the summer term on hot days.

k) Currently the students use KGV playing fields and access it via the rear 
gate at the school, which the teachers open and close when they go in 
and out. The same system could easily be used with large gates in a 
fence across the field. 

l) Due to the different land levels any type of team sport could not be 
played across the footpath.

m) From the south the detour is along footpath 118, through St Lawrence 
Church graveyard, Church Street with steps, no pavement and on a 
bend. It is approximately 1.1km long.

n) Any closure (even temporary) would cause unnecessary danger and 
hardship for the public. The roads are narrow with blind bends hence 
the danger to pedestrians – especially mothers with pushchairs.

o) If security for the School is required they could simply erect a chain-link 
fence across the field with wide gates for emergency access and allow 
villagers to use the path as usual.

p) People wanting to still access local businesses or the Church may seek 
alternative means of transport, such as by car, increasing congestion 
and pollution.

q) One gentleman is in a wheelchair and uses the path every day to go to 
the Effingham shops. He says “it is not safe for him to use the road as 
cars go so fast”.

The Schools Reasons for the application

4.13 In response to the objections the school say they have received informal verbal 
support from within the school community and in particular the parent body. 
Since applying for the TRO they have been successful in a planning appeal for 
Howard of Effingham School to be rebuilt on Effingham Lodge Farm. 

Page 17

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Therefore, any limited closure of the footpath would only be required for the 
next 2 – 3 years until the new school is ready.

4.14 They have requested that the path is closed between 7.30am and 6pm 
because students begin arriving at school from around 7.40am and, 
particularly during the summer, some clubs and activities start from this time. A 
7.30am closure would allow early rising dog walkers access to KGV across the 
field but give them time to be gone before the children start to arrive. We have 
all sorts of clubs and practices on the field after school most days which go on 
until 6pm when daylight allows. For the sake of simplicity, they decided to 
apply for a closure until 6pm all year around.

4.15 It is not that the footpath itself is used for sport, but the areas on either side 
are. Suggestions to fence off the footpath are simply not practical. If they could 
have a gate wide enough to allow grounds care vehicles and ambulances to 
access they would. To ensure security during the day, there would have to be 
periods when they needed to lock students out. This would clearly not be 
acceptable and could seriously compromise their safety should they need to 
get into school quickly for any reason. The school has trespassers on site on 
an almost daily basis. Most have no real ill-intent but some do. Staff and 
students have, in the past, been exposed to abuse, threats and attacks. These 
are not frequent occurrences but they have happened. The police have been 
called to incidents of threatening behaviour. Their concerns are not about what 
has happened in the past, but about preventing anything from happening in the 
future. 

4.16 Members of the public have accessed the school field via the footpath and 
used it for a variety of reasons including camping and picnicking, on occasions 
with alcohol. In addition, whilst many dog walkers show consideration for the 
environment, not all dogs are kept on leads and there are regular instances of 
dog fouling.

4.17 The TRO would mean that they could install lockable gates at either end of the 
footpath to prevent access at times when children are on site. Their preference 
would be that the footpath were permanently closed because with any opening 
they are still vulnerable to trespassers who could cause mess and damage, as 
they do now. Nevertheless, in an attempt to find some middle ground, and on 
the advice of a local councillor, they have decided to seek a limited closure.

4.18 The school field is their only green space. It is used by community groups 
during holidays for play schemes and other activities. Concrete areas may be 
more secure but are much less appealing and less appropriate for the types of 
activities being undertaken. They School believe that it is even more important 
to ensure that the path is closed when holiday activities are taking place 
because there are fewer staff around to support should there be any incidents. 
The safety of the children and staff is their number one concern.

4.19 The School has been seeking a resolution to this issue for almost 20 years. 
They are continuing to seek this very necessary adaptation to ensure that they 
are doing as much as they possibly can to keep their students safe while they 
are in school. In their view it would be utterly remiss to simply accept the risk 
the footpath presents for as long as it takes for the new school to be built. In 
their view waiting for the new school would not be considered a good reason 
for taking no action should a serious incident occur.

Page 18

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 There would be no cost to the Countryside Access budget.

5.2 The cost of processing and making a TRO would be in the region of £1,500 
including administrative and advertising charges. If a TRO were made these 
would be met by The Howard Partnership Trust.

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS:

6.1 There would be no safe alternative routes for walkers during periods of 
closure.

7. LOCALISM:

7.1 There is strong local opposition to the proposal.

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Area assessed: Direct Implications:
Crime and Disorder No significant implications arising 

from this report
Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions)

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults  

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Public Health No significant implications arising 
from this report

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

9.1 Officers do not support the making of a TRO. There is strong local opposition 
to the proposal on the grounds set out in section 4.

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

10.1 All interested parties are informed of the decision. If the recommendation is 
agreed the file is closed.

10.2 Should Members decide to proceed with a TRO; a Notice of Intention to make 
an Order will be published in a local newspaper, on site and on the County 
Council’s website. All interested parties and user groups will be notified in 
accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996.

10.3 The Officer with delegated authority in consultation with the Divisional Member 
and the Local Committee Chairman/ Vice Chairman may decide whether to 
accede to any unresolved objections and decide whether the TRO may be 
made, with due regard to the provisions of the 1996 Regulations.

Page 19

ITEM 6



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

10.4 Where substantial (and relevant) objections are received or significant 
modifications proposed, the Officer with delegated authority in consultation 
with the Divisional Member and the Local Committee Chairman/ Vice 
Chairman, may refer the decision on whether the TRO should be made back to 
the Local Committee. Alternatively, they could decide that a Public Inquiry be 
held by an independent inspector to decide the matter. The costs of this would 
be in the region of £3,000.

Contact Officer:
Debbie Prismall, Senior Countryside Access Officer
Tel. 020 85419343 email: debbie.prismall@surreycc.gov.uk

Consulted:
Guildford Borough Council, Mole Valley District Council, Effingham Parish Council, 
Effingham Residents’ Association, The Ramblers, Open Spaces Society, Mrs Clare 
Curran County Councillor, statutory utilities and Legal Services.

Annex:
A - Drg. No. 3/1/51/H114
B - Plan showing the wider highway network

Sources/background papers:
File for FP 75 Leatherhead – TRO application

Page 20

ITEM 6

mailto:debbie.prismall@surreycc.gov.uk


(prim ary and  sec ond ary)

All S aints Ch urc h

Def

Def

0.91m  RH

House

Posts

Th e Vineries

63.2m

LOW
ER R

OAD

How
ard
 of 
Effi
ng h
am
 S c
h oo
l

65.8m

Manor House S c h ool

Tennis Court

Tennis Courts

0.91
m  R
H

0.91m  RH

(prim ary and  sec ond ary)

All S aints Ch urc h

Def

Def

0.91m  RH

House

Posts

Th e Vineries

63.2m

LOW
ER R

OAD

How
ard
 of 
Effi
ng h
am
 S c
h oo
l

65.8m

Manor House S c h ool

Tennis Court

Tennis Courts

0.91
m  R
H

0.91m  RH

(prim ary and  sec ond ary)

All S aints Ch urc h

Def

Def

0.91m  RH

House

Posts

Th e Vineries

63.2m

LOW
ER R

OAD

How
ard
 of 
Effi
ng h
am
 S c
h oo
l

65.8m

Manor House S c h ool

Tennis Court

Tennis Courts

0.91
m  R
H

0.91m  RH
Effing h am

119a/10

Leath erh ead  75/10

Eff
ing
h a
m  
11
9/1
0

Leath
erh ea

d  73/4
0

Effi
ng h
am
 118
/10

µ
1:1,250

Rig h ts of Way
Footpath

Bridleway

Restricted
Byway

BOAT

Public  Footpath  No. 75, Leath erh ead  between points A - B
Proposed  Traffic Reg ulation Ord er

Date: 16/07/2018

© Crow n c opyrig h t and  d atabase rig h ts 2018 OS  100019613. Use of th is d ata is subjec t to term s and  c ond itions (see below ). Exc ept A-Z S treet Atlas © Copyrig h t of th e Publish ers Geog raph ers’ A-Z Map Com pany Ltd .

OS terms & conditions:
You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, 
revocable licence solely to view the Licensed Data for non-commercial 
purposes for the period during which Surrey County Council makes it 
available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or 
otherwise make available the Licensed Data to third parties in any form. 
Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to OS.

Public FP75

A

B

Draw ing  No. 3/1/51/H114

Howard ofEffing h am S c h ool

Low
erR
oad

Page 21

ITEM 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Effin
gham

121/
10

Leatherhead

75/10

Leatherhead

79/10

Le
ath
erh
ea
d

74
/10

Effingham

119a/10

Leath
erhea

d

73/40

Leat
herh
ead 7

3/20

Effingham  120/10

Leat
herh
ead 
73/3
0

Effin
gham

121/2
0

Effin
gha
m  11
8/10

Effi
ngh
am
 11
9/1
0

Le
ath
erh
ead
 76
/40

µ
1:7,284

Rights  of Way
Footpath

Bridleway

Restricted
Byway

BOAT

Annex B - wider highway network

Date: 16/08/2018

© Crown c opyright and databas e rights  2018 OS 100019613. Us e of this  data is  s ubjec t to term s  and c onditions  (s ee below). Exc ept A-Z Street Atlas  © Copyright of the Publis hers  Geographers ’ A-Z Map Com pany Ltd.

OS terms & conditions:
You are granted a non-exclusive, royalty free, 
revocable licence solely to view the Licensed Data for non-commercial 
purposes for the period during which Surrey County Council makes it 
available. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or 
otherwise make available the Licensed Data to third parties in any form. 
Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence shall be reserved to OS.

Page 23

ITEM 6



This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (MOLE VALLEY)

DATE: 05 SEPTEMBER 2018

LEAD 
OFFICER:

STEPHEN CLAVEY
SENIOR ENGINEER

SUBJECT: MOLE VALLEY ON STREET PARKING REVIEW

DIVISION: ALL DIVISIONS 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

To consider requests that have been received for either the introduction of 
new parking restrictions or changes to existing restrictions at various sites in 
Mole Valley.

Since the introduction of Decriminalised Parking Enforcement (DPE) in May 2005, 
new parking / waiting restrictions in Mole Valley have been introduced in several 
stages, with the most recent having been implemented.

This report details locations and general proposals for the parking / waiting restriction 
review, to be progressed in 2018 and seeks approval to carry out statutory 
consultation on the proposals.

Annex 1 contains drawings detailing the suggested changes to parking restrictions 
received since the last review went to Committee in June 2017. Recommendations 
were received from both local councillors and the public alike and a statement of 
reasons is also included as part of this annex.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) is asked to agree:

(i) The recommendations detailed in Annex 1, without additions;

(ii) To allocate funding as described in 5.1

(iii) That the County Council’s intention to make an order under the Road 
Traffic Regulation act 1984 be advertised and, if no objections are 
maintained, the order be made;

(iv) That if objections are received the Parking Strategy and Implementation 
Group Manager is authorised to try and resolve them, in consultation with 
the Chairman / Vice Chairman of this committee and the county councillor 
for the division, and decides whether or not they should be acceded to 
and therefore whether the order should be made, with or without 
modifications.

Page 25

ITEM 8



REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

It is expected that the implementation of the proposals will both increase the safe 
passage of vehicles and also ease the parking situation within the mainly residential 
areas. 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1 Following the introduction of DPE in Mole Valley amendments to waiting 
restrictions have been carried out at various stages – the 2017 parking 
review has been implemented.

1.2 Changes to the highway network, the built environment and society mean 
that parking behaviour changes and consequently it is necessary for a 
Highway Authority to carry out regular reviews of waiting and parking 
restrictions on the highway network. 

1.3 These reviews are carried out in consultation with Mole Valley Councillors 
and Surrey County Council’s Parking Strategy and Implementation Team.

2. ANALYSIS:

2.1 In August 2008 the County Council, after recognising there was a need to 
devote specialist resources to parking problems around the county, formed a 
new centralised Parking Strategy and Implementation Team.

2.2 This Group collated all requests for changes to parking controls within Mole 
Valley.

2.3 The proposals for new parking controls in each location have been 
investigated and the outline recommendations of the Parking Team are 
contained in annex 1.

3. OPTIONS:

3.1 That the committee agree to the advertising all of the proposals in ANNEX 1

3.2 That the committee does not agree to the advertising of the proposals in 
ANNEX 1.

3.3 That the committee agree minor amendments at this committee meeting to 
include within the proposals to be advertised.

4. CONSULTATIONS:

4.1     All residents who would be immediately affected by the proposals will be        
consulted during the advertising period.

Page 26

ITEM 8



5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 The cost of implementing this parking review is likely to be £25,000. The 
MVLC will need to allocate £10,000 in the 18/19 financial year and the 
parking team can contribute the remainder. It is planned to implement the 
restrictions in the current financial year but some work may roll over to the 
first part of 19/20 financial year.

5.2 Mole Valley District Council carry out the enforcement of on street parking 
restrictions for Surrey County Council and operate at a deficit. The county 
council ultimately has to pay for on street enforcement so any new 
restrictions should be carefully considered to make sure they do not place an 
undue burden on the existing enforcement costs.

6. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS:

6.1 New parking restrictions can help improve access for disabled residents and 
drivers.

7. LOCALISM:

7.1 Many of the new proposals in the report have been put forward by members of 
the community and their representatives.

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Area assessed: Direct Implications:
Crime and Disorder Set out below
Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions)

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Corporate Parenting/Looked After 
Children

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults  

No significant implications arising 
from this report

Public Health No significant implications arising 
from this report

8.1 Crime and Disorder implications

There should be fewer instances of obstructive parking as a consequence of 
the restrictions

9. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

9.1 It is recommended that one of the chosen set of proposals, as set out in Item 
3 are advertised.

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

Page 27

ITEM 8



10.1 A Traffic Regulation Order will be advertised and public notices detailing the 
proposed changes will be displayed in the local press and on site. Notices will 
also be posted to all affected residents.

10.2 Subject to any objections to the proposals being resolved, a traffic regulation 
order will then be made and the appropriate signs and lines installed to allow 
the restrictions to be enforced.

Contact Officer:

Stephen Clavey, Senior Engineer – 0300 200 1003

Consulted:
Committee members have been consulted with regarding the proposals put forward 
for the main parking review.

Annexes:
Annex 1 – Statement of reasons and plans for the Mole Valley parking review

Sources/background papers:
 None

Page 28

ITEM 8



ITEM

www.surreycc.gov.uk/MoleValley

1

OFFICER REPORT TO LOCAL COMMITTEE
(Mole Valley)

MOLE VALLEY PARKING / WAITING 
RESTRICTION REVIEW 

Annex 1

Page 29

ITEM 8

http://www.surreycc.gov.uk/MoleValley


This page is intentionally left blank



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 31

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
58.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
58.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
BM 60.24m

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
BM 60.24m

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
60.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
BAGOT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
61.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
62.39m

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
62.39m

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
62.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
62.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
NEWTON WOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_01.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
Craddocks Ave / Chaffers Mead

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 32

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
MEADOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
56.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
56.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
BM 56.89m

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
BM 56.89m

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Pentire

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
LORAINE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
RUTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
52.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
52.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
BM 53.90m

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
BM 53.90m

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
56.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
56.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
BRAMLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
55.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
55.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
CRADDOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
52.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
52.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
ST STEPHENS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
CRAY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
BM 54.03m

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
BM 54.03m

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
53.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
53.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
CHAFFERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
CRAY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_02.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Craddocks & Cray Ave/Bramley Way/Hillside Rd/Chaffers Mead

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
02

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 33

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
55.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
55.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
53.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
53.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
BM 55.35m

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
BM 55.35m

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Craddocks Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Craddocks Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
52.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
52.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
WOODFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
WOODFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
BM 52.12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
BM 52.12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Woodlodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
WOODFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
56.31m

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
56.31m

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
55.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
55.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
RUTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
CRADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
53.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
53.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
52.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
52.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
BM 53.90m

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
BM 53.90m

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_03.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Craddocks Ave / Woodfield Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
03

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 34

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
59.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
59.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
BM 59.59m

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
BM 59.59m

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
31b

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
WOODFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
Greville

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
MARLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
St Michael

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
of

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Catholic Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
29b

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
60.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
60.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
60.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
60.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
CROFTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Barnesmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
57.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
57.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
WOODFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
WALTER'S MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
Claverton

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Presbytery

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
of St Michael

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
Catholic Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_04.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Woodfield Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
04

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 35

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
Longwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
MARLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
62.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
62.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Brewery Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
Memorial Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
Ashtead Peace

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Drumore

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
BM 69.27m

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
BM 69.27m

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
The Old Brewery Studio

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
65.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
WOODFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
64.70m

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
64.70m

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
63.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
63.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
67.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
Choice

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
Hobsons

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
Pemberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
Whitehayes

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
THE MARLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
Auden

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
Whiteledges

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
Mararui

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
Well House

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
Longcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
WOODFIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_05.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
Woodfield Lane / The Marld

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
05

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 36

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
PARKER'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
GREVILLE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Woodstock House

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
Wellington

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
PARKER'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Charlotte House

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
Lime Tree Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
(a)

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Lime Tree Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
14to19

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
Gate Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
PARKER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
PARKER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
Ashtead Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
QUENNELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
BM 75.00m

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
BM 75.00m

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
BM 74.11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
BM 74.11m

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
BLACKSMITH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
Merriot House

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
RECTORY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
70.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
70.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
Brewery Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
RECTORY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
Park Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
and Cauliflower

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
Leg of Mutton

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_06.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
Rectory Lane / Quennell Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
06

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Fri 10-11am Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 37

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
Rylstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Romsey

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
Mulberry

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Lower Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
Lower Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
TAYLOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
52.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
52.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Free Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Ashstead

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
51.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
51.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
Sunday

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
GLEBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
208a

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Garages

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
BM 52.94m

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
BM 52.94m

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
READ ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
Swimming Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Barnett Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
52.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
52.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
BARNETT WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Ways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
Two

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
BM 53.26m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
BM 53.26m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_07.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Barnett Wood Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
Key: No waiting at any time Parking Mon-Sat 8am-6pm 1 hour no return 1 hour Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 38

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
OAK HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
OAKHILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
BARNETT WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
Floral Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
WEST FARM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
ROSEDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
Murreys Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
Oakwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
THE CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
THE CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_08.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
Rosedale / Oak Hill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 39

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
HARRIOTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
58.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
58.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
68a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
59.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
59.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
TALEWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
59.40m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
59.40m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
59.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
59.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
MOLE VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
58.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
58.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
Ithaca

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
FARM DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
OTTWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
59.31m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
59.31m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
Delphene

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
58.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
58.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
59.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
59.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
Woodstock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
HARRIOTTS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
68a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_09.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
West Farm Drive / west Farm Ave

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 40

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
BARNETT WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
WATERFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
BARNETT WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
BARNETT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
Tanner House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
CHALLENGE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
Tyrell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
Merton Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
HAZELMERE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
Barnettwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
Waterfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
Farm House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
34b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_10.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
Waterfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
Key: Disabled parking bay no time limit Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



LEATHERHEAD

Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 41

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
Games Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
RANDALLS PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
LONG SHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
ALBANY PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
Games Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
Secondary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
CLEEVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
DILSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
Therfield County

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
RANDALLS PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_11.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
Cleeve Road / Randalls Park Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 42

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
Cleeve Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
Medina House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
Lewis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
RANDALLS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Little Acorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
Inchydoney

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
CLEEVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
FALCON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
PARR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
BOLEYN WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
Oak Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
Fountain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
Farm Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
Springwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
TUDOR WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
RANDALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
RANDALLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_12.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
Boleyn Walk / Parr Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 43

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
HILLEY FIELD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
Monks Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
HILLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
MONKS GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
COBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
COBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_13.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
Monks Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 44

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
97a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
Crescent Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
18 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
OVERLORD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
246a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
HOME CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
248a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
COBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
SHAMROCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
173a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
COBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_14.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
Cobham Road / The Street / Shamrock Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
Key: No waiting at any time Disabled parking 3 hour limit Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 45

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
1A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
1B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
Tiles

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
Fetcham Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
Village Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
GATESDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
ORCHARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
LODGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
Rentwood Resource

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
BELL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
The Bell

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
THE OLD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_15.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
The Street / Gatesden Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 46

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
Cannons

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
The Cedars

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
106a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
Evangelical Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
Cannon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
7c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
CANNON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
107a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
136a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
Cannon Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
NUTCROFT GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
COBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
CANNON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
COBHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_16.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
Cannon Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Key: Revoke current restriction Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 47

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
41 to 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
Opus 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
Opus 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
BAY TREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
Kings Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
Ryebrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
Gable End

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
Ivy Holt

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
All Saints

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
Ambulance

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
68a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
Trondra

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
WOODVILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
OAKS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_17.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
Kingston Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 48

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
Pavillion Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
Royal Swan Quarter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
1 to 78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
Hill Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
Swanton Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
QUEEN ANNE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
UPPER FAIRFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
PARK RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
LERET WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
Fairfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
MIDDLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
Multistorey

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
FAIRFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
FAIRFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
KINGSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
Windrush

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
Linden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
ANNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
LINDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
QUEEN ANNE'S TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
22 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
25 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
Flint

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
Queen Anne's Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
PARKRISE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
LINDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
ST JOHN'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
UPPER FAIRFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
PARK RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
FAIRFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_18.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
St Johns Avenue / Linden Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
Key: No waiting at any time Resident permit holders Mon-Sat 8am-8pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

II

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

II

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

II

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I

I

Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 49

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
45 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
12 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
26A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
Calvert Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
Stenning

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
Brickbat Alley

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
ULC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
30 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
25 to 29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
Mansion Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
Mansion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
Thorndike Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
RUSSELL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
Neate's Alley

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
9 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
Long Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
Ranmore House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
Ashcombe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
Swan

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
Kings Head Alley

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
Waterloo Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
ELM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
NORTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
VICARAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
LEATHERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
The Mansion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
1 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
LEATHERHEAD RESTRICTED PARKING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
LEATHERHEAD RESTRICTED PARKING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
LEATHERHEAD RESTRICTED PARKING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_19.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
Church Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

III
I

I I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I I I

I I

Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 50

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
Highland Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
Stenning

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
St Nicholas's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
MARY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
Eastdean

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
St Mary and

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
DORKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
GIMCRACK HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
HIGHLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
Skeet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
Priorsford

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
Waterloo Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
Link

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
WORPLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
ELM CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
HIGHLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
WORPLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_20.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
Highlands Road / Dorking Road (Gimrack Hill)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
Key: No waiting at any time Resident permits only Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 51

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
25A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
20B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
17B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
23A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
27A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
Conveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
43 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
Hopper

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
Ridgewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
LEATHERHEAD BY-PASS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
Hopper

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
Lindisfarne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
17A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
ST JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
ST JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Downsend School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
Hallaton

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
Kent Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
Farndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
Field House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
Redcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
9 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
TREGARTHEN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
Glenhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
LINDEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
Fairfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
Fieldview

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
Christ Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
Linden Pit Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
Collingwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
Westfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
Grantchester

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
September House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
LINDEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
Brandon

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
Chesters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
Helmsley

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
St Johns

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
Thanet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
Middle Lindens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
Manse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
LINDEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_21.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
Linden Gardens / St Johns Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 52

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
Victoria House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
Albert House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
MAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
POPLAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
(General)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
LEACH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
Leatherhead Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
Fircroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
7 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
Rathbeg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
Sherborne Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
GARLANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
POPLAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
Little Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
17 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
MAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
Dundela

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
Wychwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
EPSOM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
Redcot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
Merrywood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
Health

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
FORTYFOOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
Tara

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
Leckie

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
St Bede's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
Glenfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
Tylney Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
The Glade

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
Sharston

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
East Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
GARLANDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
POPLAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_22.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
Epsom Road / Poplar Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
Key: No waiting at any time Resident permits only Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 53

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
Moorings

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
Amberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
BLADES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
LEATHERHEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
GRANGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
Longhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
Moidart

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
Downsend

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
BLADES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
GRANGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
QUARRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
Highgrove

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
Windsor Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
Crossways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
White Webs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
ERMYN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
Wayside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Longbourn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
Hazelbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
Tamarack

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Wimbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
LEATHERHEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
Hardington

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
Clonattin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
Little Thorp

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_23.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Ashtead

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
Ermyn Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 54

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
Highlands House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
Appleby

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
Mini Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
HEADLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
The Maples

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
Mole Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
HEADLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
HIGHLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
Montserrat

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
Celerina

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_24.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Leatherhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
Headley Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
Key: No waiting every day 9pm-7am Goods Vehicles over 5 tonnes Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 55

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
154a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
PINEGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
Maple Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
Old Peoples' Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
Wrens Nest

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
GREVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
Hartwell Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
Gordon Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
Homestead

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
Westcott

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
CAMILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
182a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
Sherwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
Chilmans

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
Hilbre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
Albert

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
Bareilly

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
The Manse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
Ranmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
Merrivale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
19 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
Highfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
Little Haven

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
Hamilton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
Youth Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
Games Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
The Myrtles

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
Little Meads

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
Bookham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
Flint

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
United Reformed

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
Clovelly

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
Penrice

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
Brownrigg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
Bryher

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Milestone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
Dunvegan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Scout Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
Fetcham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
ST NICHOLAS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
Lyndhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
Wayside Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
Keswick

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
Brendon

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
EASTWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_25.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Bookham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
Eastwick Road / Lower Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 56

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
Vine Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
Rowan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
Fairfield Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
Fairfield Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
THE PADDOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
BOOKHAM GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
59 to 69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
CHRYSTIE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
The Old Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
Cherry Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
LEATHERHEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
WHITE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
LOWER SHOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
Grove House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
DEAN WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
DORKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
Parkham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
Croftlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
Grove Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
Bookham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
Tall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
WHITE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
DORKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_26.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Bookham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
Dorking Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 57

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
Beech Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
Laburnum

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
Maybury House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
Hawkwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
Hawkwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Imba

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
GRIFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
Ladram Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
NEWENHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
Yelverton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
Chanctonbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
The Dawnay Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
Shenonah

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Hollywood

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
BRODRICK GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
LOWER SHOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_27.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Bookham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
Griffin Way / Newenham Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 58

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
Whim

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
St Michael's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
Flint

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
Long Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
Mickleham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
The Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
Church Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
LONDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
Yew Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
ST MICHAELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
Burmester

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
St Michael's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
The Old Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
Box Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
Saddle House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
Longbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
Wyatt

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
Tilbury Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
Garden Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
Hall Cotts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
Hall Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
The Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
Whim

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
St Michael's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
Flint

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
Long Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
Mickleham

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
The Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
Church Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
LONDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
Yew Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
ST MICHAELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
Burmester

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
St Michael's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
The Old Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_28.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Mickleham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
Old London Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
Key: Revoke current restriction Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 59

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Byways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
Elysia

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
Blue Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
Old Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
Mountain Ash Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
Park)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
(Mobile Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
USHERWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
Beechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
FORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
ASHURST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
Whiteoak

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
West Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
High Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
East

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
Woodcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
The Little Hut

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
Silver Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
Mountain Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
The Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Bechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
The Dell

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
Yew Tree Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_29.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Box Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
Boxhill Road / Ashurst Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 60

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
Little Whispers

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
Fernash

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
( Park Homes Estate)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
Hillcrest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
(Mobile Home Park)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
Maid

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Bechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
The Dell

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
Yew Tree Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
Follies End

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
Casa Mia

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
Hi Hopes

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
Marian

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
WOODLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
Tamarind

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
Down

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
Headley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
Wayside Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
Montaza

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
Roof of the World

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_30.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Box Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
Boxhill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 61

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
The Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
Fernash

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
Wild

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
Golden

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
Maid

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
Marian

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
BOXHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
Trackway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
St Andrew

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
Ismanola

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
The Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
Birchglade

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
White Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_31.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Box Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
Boxhill Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 62

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
Puddenhole Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
Little Rie

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
Brushwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
Robin Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
Hunters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
Downs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
The Betchworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
The Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_32.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Brockham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
Reigate Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 63

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
Courtney Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
31 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
Drains

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
PIXHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Line

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
23 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
2 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
Riverside Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
CHESTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
Pixham Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
REDCOTE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
MP 29.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
PIXHAM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
LESLIE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
Redcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
Sewage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
PIXHAM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
LESLIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_33.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Pixham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
Leslie Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
Key: No waiting Mon-FRi 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 64

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
MOWBRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
CROFT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
Pipp Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
Regent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
Lincoln Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
STATION APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
Ashcombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
Oakfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
Stonecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
Walcot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
St Mary's Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
York Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
Sunnyside

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
Fernleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
Brook Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
Houses

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
Pippbrook Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_34.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
Mowbray Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 65

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
YEW TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
Windover

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
ASHCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_35.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
Ashcombe Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 66

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
CHALKPIT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
Fraser Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
ASHCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
Fraser

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
CHALKPIT TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
MASONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
ASHCOMBE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
YEW TREE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_36.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
2017

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
Ashcombe Road / Chalkpit Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 67

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
Communications

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
Kaupthing House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
Sub-headquarters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
County Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
PARSONAGE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
Spring Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
Halls

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
Mead House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
Holmdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
Brockham

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
Westhumble

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
Station Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
Council Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
PORTLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
CURTIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
Vine Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
Pipp Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
Curtis Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
Canterbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
1 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
Compound

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
Old Water Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
Newrella

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
Washway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
Spring Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
Electricity

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
BEECH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
Stalwart House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
Parklands House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
Dorking Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
Parsonage Mills

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
STATION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
Holmbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
RANMORE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
CHALKPIT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_37.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
Chalkpit Lane / Curtis Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
Key: Resident permits only Mon-Fri 9am-5pm Revoke current restriction Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 68

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
260

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
285 to 293

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
64b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
Jubilee

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
Almshouses

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
Lonsdale Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
Club Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
60 to 62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
DENE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
Swimming

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
HEATH HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
Builder's Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
344

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
Dene Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
ROTHES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
261

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
East Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
Denecliffe

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
200 202

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
Albion

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
342

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
267 to 273

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
233 to 241

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
21 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
Denehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
PAPER MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
JUBILEE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
Arcadia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
283

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
Impex House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
Old Sandstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
THE CHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
HART

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
243

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
224

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
Chergate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
WATHEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
290

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
Titcheners

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
Hartland Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
HART ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
Houses

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
274

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
288

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
308

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
HPO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
276

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
272

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
296

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
St Michael's Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
Cave

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
295

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
Cotmandene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
Southdown

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_38.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
Cotmandene / Wathen Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
Key: Disabled parking bay no time limit Revoke current restriction Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 69

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
50 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
Denebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
Atherstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
West Walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
Gardeners Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
Estovers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
Ambulance HQ

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
DEEPDENE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
St John

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
DEEPDENE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
50 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
Denebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
Atherstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
West Walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
Gardeners Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
Estovers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
Ambulance HQ

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
DEEPDENE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
St John

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
DEEPDENE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
MOORE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
Cotmandene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
Fairdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
344

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
Dene Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
Denecliffe

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
Rock Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
Science

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
Arcadia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
MOORE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
West Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
350

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
Woodbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
Police Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
The Red Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
Rosedene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
Crantock

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
Titcheners

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
Hartland Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
Christian

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
DEEPDENE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_39.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
Deepdene Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



I

I
I I

I

I

I

I
I I

I
I
I I

I
I I

I I I I I I I I I I
I I I

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

I

I

I I I I I I I I I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

IIIIIIIIII

I
IIIIII

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
IIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIIII
I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 70

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
21b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
5 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
7 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
Westfield Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
10 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
Heathcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
HOWARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
Passage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
Ranmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
Downs View

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
Denbies

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
Clarendon

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
WESTCOTT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
Nursery School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
MOUNT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
Cyprus

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
Book House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
Interpet House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
Glebeland Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
13d

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
Chryston

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
JUNCTION ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
45 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
ARUNDEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
Vincent

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
Western

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
Roses

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
13b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
VINCENT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
Bales

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
13c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
VINCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
Gilliams

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
Leonard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
Villas

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
HOWARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
VINCENT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_40.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
Howard Road / Arundel Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
Key: Resident permits only Mon-Sun 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 71

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
Rose Hill Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
UPPER ROSE HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
Peacock Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
Dene Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
Applegarth

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
Byways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
Little Cornard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
ST PAUL'S ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
CLAREMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
Claremont

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
Ranmore Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
St Paul's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
Claremont

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
ST PAUL'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
UPPER ROSE HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
Rose Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
Collingwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_41.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
South Terrace / Claremont Court / Rose Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Disabled parking bay no time limit Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 72

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
PLEDGES YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
Clifton Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
34 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
Studland

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
15 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
Townfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
Grinsteads End

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
24 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
Millook

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
BARRINGTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
Bawdsey Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
180a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
Friary Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
182 184

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
TOWNFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
SOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
Crossways

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
Rosedene

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
Elmside

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
BARRINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
R C Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
Bales Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
Carn Brae

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
Peacock Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
35 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
Dene Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
Applegarth

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
176 to 178

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
The Queen's Head

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
St Joseph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
Sandrock

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
18c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
18 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
Grove Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
General

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
Little Cornard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
HORSHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
FALKLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
South House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
Kirkstall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
QUEEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
ST PAUL'S ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
Listoke

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
SOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
HORSHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_42.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
Horsham Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
Key: No waiting at any time No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 73

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
Furze Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
Gate House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
Bramerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
New Clan

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
Uplands

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
Darroch

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
Harrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
Dolphin House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
Pine Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
Westerings

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
ST BRELADES CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
Mellcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
HORSHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
Garth Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
Holmside

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
Harrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
Harrow Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
Clock House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
Mynster Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
Garth Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
St Aubyns

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
HARROW ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
Hillside

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
BARRINGTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
BARRINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
HARROW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
Kwetu

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
Fernside

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
Down

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
18c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
Faraway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
Lauderdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
17b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
Merry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
ORCHARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
Croftside

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
Royden

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
Broxmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
Wick and Grove House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
Harrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
Coombe Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
Selina

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
Tamar

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
Ravenswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
Boltons

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
Lynwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
Kent

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
Hyndford

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
Ashes Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
Small

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
Braeside

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
Lourosa

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
Birchlea Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
Hill View

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
1to6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
Spreydon

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
Tile Dene

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
CLIFTONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
Burleigh

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
Venezia

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
Maple Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
Riseholm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
CLIFTONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
HAMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
HARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
TOWER HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_43.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
Harrow Road West

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 74

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
Hillside House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
Downsview House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
WOODLANDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
18 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
NOWER CLOSE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
NOWER CLOSE WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
7 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
Milton End

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
Heathway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
Meadowside

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
Broad

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
HAMPSTEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
Merridale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
Newlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
Doddington

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
Powell Corderoy

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
Pennants

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
LONGFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
Little Briars

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
Veryan

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_44.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
Longfield Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 75

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
Buckland

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
Charnwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
Springfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
The Pound

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
Brocklea

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
THE PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
CRADHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
Pinewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
WESTCOTT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
Sunnydown

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
Springfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
Brooklands End

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
Pinehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
The Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
Cranbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
Tile

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
Fixby

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
The Old Barracks

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
Highbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
Queenscourt

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
Bramley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
Shellwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
Kings-cote

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
Fir Cones

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
Clarendon

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
The Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
Kings-cote Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
Clematis

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
WESTCOTT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
62 to 90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_45.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Westcott

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
Westcott Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 76

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
82a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
TYNEDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
Brockham Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
MIDDLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
Stroodgreen Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
TYNEDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
Tanner's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
Strood Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
Kenward Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
Brew House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
TANNERS MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_46.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Brockham

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
Tanners Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 77

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
Austen Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
3to8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
SHERE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
DUKES RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
LAKE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
Pipeline

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
HOLMESDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
HOLMBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
DUKES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
Norfolk Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
WESTLEES

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
HOLMESDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
HARTSWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_47.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
Hartswood / Holmesdale Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 78

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
LEITH VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
ELDER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
ABINGER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
HOLMESDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
SHELLWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
TREELANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
Bents Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
Hazel Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
Honeysuckle Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
TREELANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_48.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
Holmesdale Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 79

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
Attrymore

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
Douglas Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
Willowdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
Arundel House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
Weston Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
Denecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
St John's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
St Johns

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
HOLMESDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
INHOLMS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
ST JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
HOWARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
ST JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
Holmwood Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
THE ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
WALFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
ECCLES HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
NORTH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
41 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_49.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
Eccles Hill / St Johns

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 80

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
Windmill Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
8 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
FLINT HILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
FLINT HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
RUSHETT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
The Redlands C of E Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
2 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
ROUGH REW

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
Holm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
GOODWYNS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
Swimming

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
Swimming

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
OAK RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
FLINT HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_50.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Dorking

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
Flint Hill Close / Goodwyns Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 81

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
Hookfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
Field End

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
Woodcot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
Conifer

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
Glebe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
Tufters

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
Pinehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
Pasturewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
GLEBE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
Glebe Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
Hedges

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
White House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
King's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
Fair

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
Old Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
Woodside

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
Stirling Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
Mullacash

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
St Catherine's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
Coneyhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
Linden

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
Redcot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
Careys

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
Edgecombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
The Fox

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
Fern Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
Pasturewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
Oak Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_51.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Abinger

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
Abinger Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 82

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
Marina

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
The Maples

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
PADDOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
Starmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
Denham

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
Miowne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
Holland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
Merebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
2 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
Starmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
Leith

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
OLD HORSHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
LEITH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
MEREBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
LEITH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
Tumblewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
White Hart

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
Maze

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
Meadowland

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
BREGSELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
Cotts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
GREENFIELDS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
MP 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
Alpenrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
20 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
Beare

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
Mataroa

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
Trio

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
Marina

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
The Maples

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
PADDOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
Starmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
Denham

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
Miowne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
Holland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
Merebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
2 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
Starmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
Leith

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
OLD HORSHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
LEITH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
MEREBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
LEITH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
Tumblewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
White Hart

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
Maze

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
Meadowland

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
BREGSELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
Cotts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
GREENFIELDS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
MP 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
Alpenrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
20 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
Beare

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
Mataroa

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
Trio

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
Marina

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
The Maples

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
PADDOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
Starmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
Denham

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
Miowne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
Holland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
Merebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
2 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
Starmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
New House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
Leith

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
OLD HORSHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
LEITH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
Hollies

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
MEREBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
LEITH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
Tumblewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
White Hart

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
Maze

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Meadowland

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
BREGSELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
Cotts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
GREENFIELDS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
MP 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
Alpenrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
20 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
Lea

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
Beare

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
Mataroa

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
Trio

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_52.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Beare Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
Merebank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 83

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
Dean

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
Baggins Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
Oak Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
Chestnut Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
Medlar Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
The Old School House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
Stepping

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
Dean House Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
Newdigate C of E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
Brambledowne

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
Daystar

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
St Peter's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
Four

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
Highlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
Myrtle Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
Magnolia Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
Brookhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
Glebe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
Carisbrooke

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
Glencoe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
Oakside

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
Jasmine

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
Meadowbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
Gigaro

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
Langholm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
St Peters Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
Swimming

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
Oakwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
Burland

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
Six Bells Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
INGLENOOK YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
Wirmwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
Owls End

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
Bungalow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
Longmeadow Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
The Old Post Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
Stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
The Old Bakery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
Appledore

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
Lych

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
UNDERHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
VILLAGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
The Six Bells

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
Yew Tree Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_53.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Newdigate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
Village Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 84

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
WILLOW CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
11b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
Silver Willows

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
SEWILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
PERRYLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
18 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
Friars

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
Spicers Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
Beau Peep

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
Old School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
Intwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
Charlwood Place Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_54.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Charlwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
Horley Road / Perrylands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
Key: No waiting at any time Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



Sustainable DevelopmentN Page 85

ITEM 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
Laurus

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
Dillonsbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
The Caravan

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
Povey Cross Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
POVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
Mole

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
River

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
Puck's Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
Alamos

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
Nuthatch

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
REIGATE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
Bridge Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
Orchard House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
Tudor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
CHARLWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
Sediq

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
CROSS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
Elcombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
Mimosa

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
MALCOLM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
Klosters

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
Povey Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
Hunters

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
Bluebird

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
Four

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
Corners

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
Povey Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
CHARLWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
S:\CORE\Traffic and Legal\Parking Team\MOLE VALLEY\Mole Valley parking review 2018\Drawings\Committee plans\Drawing_55.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
Classification

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
SHEET    OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
Surrey Highways

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
Drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
Checked by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
originator

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
Surrey County Council LA 076872 1996.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
North Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
Appr

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
Approved by

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
`Based upon the Ordnance Survey mapping with the

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
Stationery Office  C  Crown copyright. Unauthorised

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
Chkd

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
Sig.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
Drwn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
File Name:

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
Mole Valley Parking Review

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
2018

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
Proposed Waiting Restrictions - Hookwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
Reigate Road / Malcolm Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
1:1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
08/18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
Key: No waiting at any time No loading at any time Goods vehicles loading only Existing restrictions (may include symbols) 



This page is intentionally left blank



- 1 -

Statement of Reasons for Implementation of Parking restrictions
for Mole Valley (2018)

Drawing number and road names Reason for proposal

Drawing 1 – Craddocka Avenue  
/Chaffers Mead (Ashtead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 2 – Craddocks Avenue / 
Cray Avenue / Chaffers Mead / 
Bramley Way / Hillside Road / 
Meadow Road (Ashtead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety and prevent 
verge parking on approach to Craddocks Avenue.

Drawing 3 – Craddocks Avenue / 
Woodfield Lane (Ashtead)

Craddocks Avenue - Double yellow lines between parking bays to prevent obstructive 
parking across driveways.
Woodfield Lane – Single yellow and double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking.

Drawing 4 – Woodfield Lane 
(Ashtead)

Single yellow and double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking.

Drawing 5 – Woodfield Lane / 
The Marld  (Ashtead)

Single yellow and double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking.

Drawing 6 – Rectory Lane / 
Quennell Close (Ashtead)

Rectory Lane – to provide double yellow lines in place of the existing single yellow lines, 
which cannot be enforced as there are no feasible locations to put up any signs.
To provide a single yellow line in Quennell Close to prevent obstructive commuter 
parking.

Drawing 7 – Barnett Wood Lane 
(Ashtead)

To introduce additional limited waiting parking bays to serve the shops and increase 
customer turn around.

Drawing 8 – Rosedale / Oak Hill 
Road (Ashtead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 09 – West Farm Drive / 
West Farm Avenue (Ashtead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

P
age 87

IT
E

M
 8



- 2 -

Drawing 10 – Waterfields 
(Leatherhead)

To make the existing disabled parking bay mandatory, to prevent parking by non blue 
badge holders.

Drawing 11 – Cleeve Road / 
Randalls Park Avenue 
(Leatherhead)

Cleeve Road – to provide double yellow lines to enable safer crossing by school pupils.
Randalls Park Avenue – to provide double yellow lines across access to prevent 
obstructive parking.

Drawing 12 – Boleyn Walk / Parr 
Close (Leatherhead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.
Single yellow lines to improve access along Parr Close and prevent obstructive footway / 
carriageway parking.

Drawing 13 – Monks Green 
(Fetcham)

Double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking in the turning head.

Drawing 14 – Cobham Road / The 
Street / Shamrock Close 
(Fetcham)

The Street / Shamrock Close / Cobham Road - Double yellow lines to increase forward 
visibility and improve junction safety.
To provide a disabled parking bay outside no.103 The Street.
To provide double yellow lines at access to surgery and no.139 Cobham Road to prevent 
obstructive parking.

Drawing 15 – The Street / 
Gatesden Road (Fetcham)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 16 – Cannon Grove 
(Fetcham)

To remove a small section of double yellow lines to provide an additional parking space.

Drawing 17 – Kingston Road 
(Leatherhead)

To provide double yellow lines across dropped kerbs to prevent obstructive parking.

Drawing 18 – St Johns Avenue / 
Upper Fairfield Road / Linden 
Road (Leatherhead)

To provide a residents permit scheme on Upper Fairfield Road.
To extend double yellow lines across access to no.42 Upper Fairfield Road to prevent 
obstructive parking.
To provide double yellow lines across access to nos. 19 & 21 to prevent obstructive 
parking.

Drawing 19 – Church Street 
(Leatherhead)

To provide double yellow lines near the traffic signals to prevent obstructive parking.
To change the current restrictions on the loading / parking bay outside of Waitrose so that 
it becomes ‘Goods Vehicles’ loading only – this will prevent confusion over the current 

P
age 88

IT
E

M
 8



- 3 -

restrictions.
Drawing 20 – Highlands Road / 
Dorking Road (Leatherhead)

To provide a resident parking scheme on Gimrack Hill for residents of Church Street.
To provide double yellow lines across pedestrian crossing facilities on Highlands Road 
and to extend the passing area for safety reasons.

Drawing 21 – St Johns Close / 
Linden Gardens (Leatherhead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 22 – Poplar Road / 
Epsom Road (Leatherhead)

To provide a resident permit scheme on Epsom Road and a double yellow line on Poplar 
Road opposite the current resident permit scheme to prevent obstructive parking on the 
footway / carriageway.

Drawing 23 – Ermyn Way 
(Ashtead)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 24 – Headley Road 
(Leatherhead)

To provide an overnight ban on HGVs, due to unsociable activities overnight.

Drawing 25 – Eastwick Road / 
Lower Road (Bookham)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 26 – Dorking Road 
(Bookham)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 27 – Griffin Way / 
Newenham Road (Bookham)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility on Newenham Road and improve 
access safety on Griffin Way.

Drawing 28 – Old London Road 
(Mickleham)

To remove the existing time limited parking bay, as the shop that required the bay, no 
longer exists.

Drawing 29 – Boxhill Road / 
Ashurst Drive (Box Hill)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction and access safety.

Drawing 30 – Boxhill Road (Box 
Hill)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve road safety.

Drawing 31 – Boxhill Road (Box 
Hill)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve road safety.

Drawing 32 – Reigate Road 
(Brockham)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access.

P
age 89

IT
E

M
 8



- 4 -

Drawing 33 – Leslie Road 
(Pixham)

To provide single yellow lines to enable better access for deliveries, refuse vehicles etc.

Drawing 34 – Mowbray Gardens 
(Dorking)

To extend double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 35 – Ashcombe Road 
(Dorking)

Double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking.

Drawing 36 – Ashcombe Road / 
Chalkpit Lane (Dorking)

Double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking, increase forward visibility and 
improve access.

Drawing 37 – Chalkpit Lane / 
Curtis Road (Dorking)

Curtis Road – to provide a residents permit scheme.
Chalkpit Lane – to remove some of the double yellow line to allow residents to park.

Drawing 38 – Wathen Road / 
Cotmandene (Dorking)

Wathen Road – to remove a short section of double yellow line to enable two cars to park 
in a 1.5 car length gap.
Cotmandene – to make the existing disabled bay mandatory to prevent non blue badge 
holders from parking in the bay.

Drawing 39 – Deepdene Gardens 
(Dorking)

Double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking and improve access.

Drawing 40 – Howard Road / 
Arundel Road (Dorking)

To provide double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access at the 
junction and to make the roads into a resident permit scheme. To include nos 29 to 31 
West Street.

Drawing 41 – South Terrace / 
Claremont Court / Rose Hill 
(Dorking)

To provide double yellow lines to prevent obstructive parking and improve access along 
South Terrace.
To make the existing advisory disabled bay on Caremont Court into a mandatory one to 
prevent non blue badge holders from parking in the bay.
To provide single yellow lines to improve ambulance access into property on Rose Hill.

Drawing 42 – Horsham Road 
(Dorking)

To extend the current restrictions to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 43 – Harrow Road West 
(Dorking)

To extend double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 44 – Longfield Road Double yellow lines around island to prevent obstructive parking.

P
age 90

IT
E

M
 8



- 5 -

(Dorking)
Drawing 45 – Westcott Street 
(Westcott)

To extend double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 46 – Tanners Meadow 
(Brockham)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 47 – Hartswood / 
Holmesdale Road (Dorking)

To extend double yellow lines and introduce double yellow lines at the junction of 
Holmesdale Road and Hartswood, to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 48 – Holmesdale Road 
(Dorking)

To extend double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 49 – Eccles Hill / St 
Johns (Dorking)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 50 – Flint Hill Close / 
Goodwyns Road (Dorking)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 51 – Abinger Lane 
(Abinger)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access safety.

Drawing 52 – Merebank (Beare 
Green)

To extend double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve access.

Drawing 53 – Village Street 
(Newdigate)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and prevent obstructive parking.

Drawing 54 – Horley Road / 
Perrylands (Charlwood)

Double yellow lines to increase forward visibility and improve junction safety.

Drawing 55 – Reigate Road / 
Malcolm Gardens (Hookwood)

To provide a loading restriction to help prevent obstruction by HGVs of the Malcolm 
Gardens Junction and to provide a loading bay for said HGVs, with double yellow lijnes 
between parking bays to prevent obstructive parking.

Allocation of permits – various. Allow residents of nos.1 to 8 Park Walk to be able to apply for permits in the ‘Grove 
Road’ Ashtead permit scheme.

Allow no.13 Linden Road to apply for a permit on ‘Queen Anne’s Terrace’ permit 
scheme.

P
age 91

IT
E

M
 8



- 6 -

Change the permit allocation on St Johns Road to the number of vehicles registered to the 
address, less the number of off-street parking spaces.

Allow residents of 31 to 36 Mill Lane and Forge Cottage on Ansell Road to be included in 
the ‘Rothes Road’, Dorking permit scheme.

P
age 92

IT
E

M
 8



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL COMMITTEE (MOLE VALLEY)

DATE: 5th SEPTEMBER 2018
LEAD 
OFFICER:

ZENA CURRY, AREA HIGHWAY MANAGER

SUBJECT: HIGHWAY SCHEMES UPDATE 

DIVISION: ALL

SUMMARY OF ISSUE:

To inform the Local Committee on the progress of the 2018/19 Integrated Transport 
Programme, highways maintenance programmes, the Dorking sustainable 
transport package and the Dorking Transport Study in Mole Valley.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Local Committee (Mole Valley) is asked to note the contents of this 
report.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS:

Programmes of work have been agreed in consultation with the Committee, and the 
Committee is asked to note the progress of the Integrated Transport Scheme 
programme and revenue maintenance expenditure. As well as work that is being 
carried out on the large scale, centrally funded maintenance and improvement 
schemes.

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND:

1.1 In November 2017, Mole Valley Local Committee agreed a programme of 
capital Integrated Transport Schemes (ITS) and revenue maintenance 
expenditure for 2018/19 to be funded from the Local Committee’s devolved 
budgets.

1.2 In March 2018, Mole Valley Local Committee agreed a revenue maintenance 
expenditure for 2018/19, to be funded from the Local Committee’s devolved 
budget, following the approval of the 2018/19 budget by full Council on 6 
February 2018. Where it was agreed that the revenue allocation to Local 
Committees be increased, and a member Local Highways Fund be introduced.  

1.3 In addition to the Local Committee’s devolved budget, countywide budgets 
have been used over the past year to fund major maintenance (Operation 
Horizon), drainage works and other capital highway schemes. Countywide 
revenue budgets are used to carry out both reactive and routine planned 
maintenance works.

Page 93

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

1.4 Developer contributions are also used in Mole Valley to fund either wholly or 
in part, highway improvement schemes to mitigate the impact of developments 
on the highway network.

2. ANALYSIS:

2.1 Local Committee finance

The Mole Valley Local Committee has delegated highway budgets for the 
current Financial Year 2018-19 as follows:

 Capital: £36,363
 Capital carry forward from 17/18 £9,000
 Revenue: £168,182
 Total: £213,545

In addition to the delegated highway budgets above, highway officers are 
continuing to look for other sources of potential funding for schemes. The Local 
Area Team also secured developer funding for the construction of a pedestrian 
crossing on the A24 in Ashtead in the vicinity of The Greville School, as well 
as traffic calming measures on roads outside Oakfield Junior and Fetcham 
Village Infant School. 

The budgets delegated to Local Committee outlined above were also in 
addition to budgets allocated at County level to cover various major highway 
maintenance and improvement schemes, including footway/carriageway 
resurfacing, the maintenance of highway structures including bridges and 
culverts and major drainage schemes.

2.2 Local Committee capital works programme

Progress on the approved Local Committee funded capital programme of 
highway works in Mole Valley is set out in Annex 1. It also provides an 
update on schemes being progressed using developer contributions, road 
safety schemes and the Parking Review. 

2.3 Local Committee revenue works programme

Progress on the approved Local Committee revenue works programme is set 
out in Annex 2.  An update on the Member Local Highways Fund is also 
provided.

2.4 Parking

An update on the 2017 parking review is provided in Annex 1; a separate 
report is also presented to this local committee regarding the 2018 parking 
review site visits and assessments. 

Other highway related matters

2.5 Customer services

The total number of enquiries received between January and June 2018 was 
91,245, an average of 15,208 per month. This is a 40% increase on the number 

Page 94

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

of enquiries received during the same 6 month period in 2017, and reflects the 
huge effect of the severe weather and subsequent defects. 

Table 1: Customer enquiries

For Mole Valley specifically, 8,745 enquiries have been received since January 
of which 3,549 (41%) were directed to the local area office for action, of these 
95% have been resolved. This response rate is slightly higher than the 
countywide average of 93%.

Between January and June 2018, Highways received 162 Stage 1 complaints 
(down 18% from 2017) of which 12 were for the Mole Valley area. Two of these 
complaints have been escalated to Stage 2 of the complaints process, where 
the service was found not to be at fault. 

2.6 Winter recovery program

A first list of roads included within the winter recovery programme has been 
published on Surrey County Council’s website. This lists consists of over 100 
roads across the county and can be found here;

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/169430/Roads-for-
extensive-repairs-v21.pdf

Subject to road space being available, work on these roads should be 
completed over the next few months and all of these roads have been put 
forward by local members or the local highway teams.

2.7 Winter gritting routes update

The Cold Weather Plan sets out the Winter Service for treating the highway 
in order to prevent ice from forming (precautionary salting), melt ice and snow 
that has already formed (post salting), and removal of snow in a snow event. 
As in previous years, members will be sent an electronic copy of the 2018-19 
Cold Weather Plan along with links to revised 2018-19 gritting routes, prior to 
the commencement of the Winter Season. 

County Councillors can request and pay for new grit bins, or extension of use 
of an existing grit bin, by contacting the Maintenance Engineer, who will 
advise.

2.8 Dorking Transport Study

An update on the Dorking Transport Study is provided in Annex 1.  

Period Surrey Highways:
Total enquiries

(no.)

Mole Valley:
Total enquiries

(no.)

Local Area Office: 
Total enquiries

(no.)
Jan – Jun 

2017 
65,281 7,317 3,235

Jan – Jun 
2018

91,245 8,745 3,549

Page 95

ITEM 9

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/169430/Roads-for-extensive-repairs-v21.pdf
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/169430/Roads-for-extensive-repairs-v21.pdf


www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

2.9 Young Street Bridge Works

Maintenance on the Young Street bridge over the River Mole began during the
first week of August, when the carriageway surface and kerbing was removed 
to expose the bridge deck. 

The work planned to be carried out whilst the road is closed is as follows;

 Bridge bearings underneath the bridge to be refurbished
 Waterproofing of the bridge deck
 Concrete repairs
 New kerbing and footway
 Installation of 2 bridge joints
 Carriageway resurfacing on the bridge
 Parapet refurbishment works

It is currently planned to have Young Street reopen to traffic by 29th August 
2018 with a temporary 40mph speed limit, so that the parapet refurbishment 
works can be carried out. However, this is subject to change due to possible 
unforeseen circumstances encountered whilst carrying out the maintenance 
work. 

2.10 Dorking STP

The Dorking STP is a transport package to improve connections between 
Dorking Deepdene and Dorking Main railway stations and the passenger 
facilities at Dorking Deepdene Station. The majority of the works that form the 
Dorking Sustainable Transport Package (STP) have been delivered and have 
provided more accurate travel information, more space for pedestrians and 
cyclists on the route between the two stations and better wayfinding 
information across Dorking. The remaining elements are due to be completed 
by the end of September of 2018. 

Work to install two new on-platform shelters at Dorking Deepdene Station is 
complete.

The foundation for the final wayfinding totem sign outside Dorking Deepdene 
Station is currently scheduled for installation in mid-August and the fitting of 
the totem sign will follow. It was not possible to install this totem whilst the final 
on-platform works at Dorking Deepdene were being carried out, due to the 
works compound required for the works causing an obstruction.

The final main element of the project being taken forwards covers 
improvements to the access area outside the entrance to Platform 2 of Dorking 
Deepdene Station as well as sign decluttering/improvements. The works have 
been programmed to begin on 03 September and are currently expected to 
last for 5 working days. Improvements to the access area outside Dorking 
Deepdene Station include resurfacing, removing some of the surplus guard 
railing at the access point to the station, removing surplus signs, relocation of 
a lamp column and revising the tactile paving at the toucan crossing (both sides 
of the A24). Work to improve and declutter existing signs between Dorking 
Main and Dorking Deepdene Stations on the east side of the A24 as well as 
on the west side of the A24 by Bus Stop A will also be carried out.

Page 96

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

Updates are also provided via the newsletters on the Mole Valley Major 
Transport Schemes web page: https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-
andtransport/policies-plans-consultations/major-transport-projects/mole-
valleymajor-transport-schemes

2.11 Wider Network Benefits Scheme

Work is nearing completion on the Coast to Capital LEP funded “Wider 
Network Benefits” Intelligent Transport Systems Project across Epsom & 
Ewell, Mole Valley, Reigate & Banstead and Tandridge areas.

The LEP funded element of the project was completed at the end of March 
2018, with some remaining match funding from Surrey County Council being 
spent in April to Sept period. 

All of the Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) cameras associated 
with this scheme have now been installed. Surrey Police are already benefiting 
from this technology which contributes towards their prevention of crime and 
disorder functions. Surrey CC Officers continue to develop the real time 
journey system using the average journey time data derived from these 
cameras, which will help to highlight incidents and delays on the road network 
across the district. 

The vast majority of the traffic monitoring CCTV cameras have also now been 
installed across the District and are being configured for use at Surrey’s 
Network Management Information Centre (NMIC) in Leatherhead. These 
cameras cover many of the key routes/junctions on some of the Districts’ 
busiest roads. 

The majority of the Variable Message Signs (VMS) have been installed and 
have begun to display messages to motorists, the remainder are scheduled to 
be installed during August and September.

The “Dial up Signal Control” (DUSC) changes to traffic signal junctions are 
near to completion. All equipment has been installed and will be fully working 
by the end of September 2018. Surrey Officers at the NMIC continue to 
develop the DUSC strategies that will create more proactive programming of 
the junctions, recognising the need to respond to specific road network 
problems such as both planned and emergency motorway and local road 
closures. 

2.12 A24 Mickleham Bypass Average Speed Cameras

The average speed cameras have been installed and are now enforcing 
speeds in both directions. Follow up speed surveys will be carried out to check 
the effectiveness of the scheme after at least three months of operation.

2.13 Centrally funded maintenance

The Operation Horizon Team programmes of major maintenance works for 
2018-19 for the Mole Valley area are now published on Surrey County 
Council’s website here:

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roadworks-and-
maintenance/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme

Page 97

ITEM 9

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-andtransport/policies-plans-consultations/major-transport-projects/mole-valleymajor-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-andtransport/policies-plans-consultations/major-transport-projects/mole-valleymajor-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-andtransport/policies-plans-consultations/major-transport-projects/mole-valleymajor-transport-schemes
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roadworks-and-maintenance/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/roads-and-transport/roadworks-and-maintenance/horizon-highway-maintenance-investment-programme


www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

2.14 Other key information, strategy and policy development

No additional information at present.

3. OPTIONS:

3.1 No options to consider at this stage. Officers will revert to the Chairman, Vice 
Chairman and Divisional Member or indeed the Committee as appropriate, 
whenever preferred options need to be identified.

4. CONSULTATIONS:

4.1 Not applicable at this stage. Officers will consult the Chairman, Vice 
Chairman and Divisional members as appropriate in the delivery of work 
programmes.

5. FINANCIAL AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 The financial implications of the Local Committee’s delegated budget is 
detailed in sections 2.1 – 2.3 of this report.

The key objective with regard to the 2017/18 budgets will be managed to a 
neutral position.

6. WIDER IMPLICATIONS:

6.1 The Integrated Transport Scheme programme and the revenue maintenance 
programme does not significantly impact on any of the areas identified on the 
table below. The Integrated Transport Schemes and maintenance work is 
carried out in order to improve the road network for all users. 

 
Area assessed: Direct Implications:

Crime and Disorder No significant implications
Equality and Diversity No significant implications 
Localism (including community 
involvement and impact)

No significant implications

Sustainability (including Climate 
Change and Carbon Emissions)

No significant implications 

Corporate Parenting/Looked 
After Children

No significant implications

Safeguarding responsibilities for 
vulnerable children and adults  

No significant implications

Public Health No significant implications

7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

9.1 Progress on the programme of capital highway works in Mole Valley is set 
out in Annex 1.

Page 98

ITEM 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley

9.2 Information regarding the significant increase in the number of enquiries 
received by the local area team us set out under section 2.5 of this report.

9.3 Information regarding the winter recovery programme, the Young Street 
bridge works, Dorking Sustainable Transport Package, Wider Network 
Benefits, A24 Mickleham Bypass Average Speed Camera scheme and 
centrally funding maintenance is also included within this report.

9.4  Local Committee is asked to note the contents of this report.

10. WHAT HAPPENS NEXT:

10.1 Delivery of the highway works programme will continue and a further update 
report will be presented to the next meeting of the Local Committee. 

Contact Officers:
Anne-Marie Hannam, Senior Traffic Engineer, South East Area Team, 03456 009 
009 

Consulted:
Not applicable

Annexes:
Annex 1:  Summary of approved Local Committee capital works programme 
progress
Annex 2: Summary of approved Local Committee revenue works programme 
progress and update on Local Member Highways Fund.

Sources/background papers:
 Report to Mole Valley Local Committee, 30th November 2017 – Highways 

Forward Programme 2018/19-2019/20

Page 99

ITEM 9



This page is intentionally left blank



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

CAPITAL ITS IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES

Project:  St Paul’s Road West/Horsham Road
Detail:  Safety measures Division:  Dorking South and the Holmwoods Allocation:  £5,000 

(2018/19)
Progress:  
Measures to prevent driving behind a pedestrian crossing and parking on the footway.  Work is ongoing to progress this scheme.

Project:  Rectory Lane/Lower Road/Little Bookham Street
Detail:  Pedestrian Crossing improvements Division:  Bookham & Fetcham West

                 
Allocation:  £5,000 
(2018/19)

Progress:  
Work has begun on the feasibility study to assess what pedestrian crossing improvements are feasible at this junction. 

Project:  Eastwick Drive/Eastwick Park Avenue
Detail:  Improvement to provide safer crossing point. Division:  Bookham and Fetcham West Allocation:  

£15,000. (2018/19)
Progress:
A feasibility design for a scheme to provide an informal pedestrian crossing build out outside the school on Eastwick Drive is 
complete and has been safety audited. The safety audit raised a number of questions/comments regarding the design and as a 
result a number of changes are currently being carried out on the design. Once the design is complete it will be forwarded to the 
Divisional Member prior to public consultation and construction of the scheme.

Any remaining funding will be used to carry out feasibility design work on any possible pedestrian improvements on Eastwick Park 
Avenue outside the entrance to the school. 

ANNEX 1

P
age 101

IT
E

M
 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

CAPITAL ITS IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES

Project:  Dene Street, Dorking
Detail:  One-way working Division:  Dorking South & the Holmwoods

                 
Allocation:  £4,000 
(2017/18)

Progress:  
This scheme is now complete. 

Project: Buckland Lane, Buckland
Detail: No Motor Vehicles Restriction Division: Dorking Rural Allocation: £5,000 

(2017/18)
Progress:
The traffic order to close Buckland Lane to all motor and horse drawn vehicles with an overall width of 1.5m has been sealed and 
is now in place. Work to install the signs, bollards and gate to support the traffic order was carried out at the end of May 2018, 
some snagging works are to be carried out by the contractor to complete the work. 

Project: Blackbrook Road, North Holmwood
Detail: Measures to reduce speeds Division: Dorking South & the 

Holmwoods
Allocation: £7,000 
(2019/20)

Progress:
A meeting was held with Divisional Member and residents in September 2016 to discuss measures to be designed in the 2016/17 
financial year. Feasibility design is complete, and includes measures to be installed in the vicinity of the culverts under the road, in 
order to visually reduce the road width, to encourage drivers to reduce their speed and to protect the barriers which continue to be 
hit. However, work needs to be carried out on the existing embankments supporting the road around the culverts prior to the 
barriers being replaced and measures to reduce speed being carried out. Therefore an allocation for these works is currently 
within the Draft Integrated Transport Scheme Programme for 2019/20.

P
age 102

IT
E

M
 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

CAPITAL ITS IMPROVEMENT SCHEMES

Project:  Stage 3 Road Safety Audits
Detail:  To be carried out as appropriate Division:  All Allocation:  £2,000
Progress:  
Stage 3 audits for previously installed schemes to be identified throughout the year. 

Project:  Small Safety and Improvement Schemes
Detail:  To be carried out as appropriate Division:  All Allocation: £5,363 

(2018/19)
Progress:  
Schemes to be identified during the year

Project:  Signs and Road Markings
Detail:  To fund new signs and road markings. Division:  All Allocation:  £4,000
Progress:  
Signs requiring installation to be identified from the list of additional signs requested. 

P
age 103

IT
E

M
 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

DEVELOPER FUNDED SCHEMES

Project:  Transform Leatherhead
Detail:  Town centre improvements Division:  Leatherhead and Fetcham East

  
Progress: 
Phase 1 - jointly funded scheme (Surrey County Council, Mole Valley District Council, Developer contributions) to improve area 
around Leatherhead Theatre in Church Street to provide improved accessibility and streetscape. Works complete.
Further phases, led by Mole Valley District Council, are being developed.

Project:  Pebble Hill Road, Betchworth
Detail:  Safety scheme Division:  Dorking Rural
Progress:  
“Dragon’s teeth” road markings have now been installed, this scheme is now complete.

Project:  20 mph Speed Limits Outside Schools
Detail:  20mph speed limits outside:   

 City of London Freemans School and    
St Giles C of E Infant School, Ashtead     

 Fetcham Village Infant School and
Oakfield Junior School, Fetcham

 Newdigate C of E Infant School, 
Newidgate

Division:  Ashtead, Bookham & Fetcham West, Dorking Rural.

P
age 104

IT
E

M
 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

Progress:  
Initial design of measures to support mandatory 20mph speed limits outside several schools where advisory 20mph speed limits 
were introduced as pilot schemes are complete.
City of London Freemans School, Ashtead – there is no funding currently identified for this scheme.
St. Giles C of E Infant School, Ashtead – developer funding within the Ashtead division has been allocated for a signalised 
pedestrian crossing on the A24 Epsom Road near the junction with Bramley Way. There is no funding currently identified for this 
scheme. 
Fetcham Village Infant School and Oakfield Junior School, Fetcham – developer funding has been allocated to complete the 
design and carry out safety audits for the traffic calming scheme to support a permanent 20mph speed limit outside Fetcham 
Village Infant School and Oakfield Junior Schools. Once the design and safety audit is complete, the local area highway team will 
ask the Transport Planning Development team to transfer developer funding in order for the scheme to be constructed.
Newdigate C of E Infant School, Newdigate – there is no funding currently identified for this scheme.

Project:  Brockham, Capel & Charlwood
Detail:  Measures to improve road safety in villages Division:  Dorking Rural
Progress:  
Initial meetings with the Parish Councils have been held to discuss what measures they would like to see installed to try to 
improve road safety in these villages.
A small amount of developer funding has been secured within the Charlwood ward, however it is not sufficient to enable all of the 
works previously discussed with the Parish Council to be carried out. 
Discussions with the local divisional member are ongoing to establish the best use of this small amount of funding. 
The Local Area Team continues to work to secure funding for Brockham and Capel. 

Project: Eastwick Drive/Eastwick Park Avenue
Detail: Improvements to provide safer crossing 
points

Division: Bookham and Fetcham West Allocation: £10,000 

P
age 105

IT
E

M
 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

Progress:
A feasibility design for improvements outside the entrance to the school in Eastwick Park Avenue will be carried out by the end of 
March 2019.

Project: A24 Epsom Road/Bramley Way, Ashtead
Detail: Pedestrian crossing feasibility study Division: Ashtead Allocation: £5,000 

(2018/19)
Progress:
A feasibility study is now complete. Following consultation with the local divisional member regarding the outcome of the feasibility 
study the design team is progressing the design of the scheme as well as the necessary safety audits. 

ROAD SAFETY TEAM SCHEMES

Project: Red Lane, South Holmwood
Detail: Signs and road markings Division: Dorking South and The Holmwoods
Progress:
Provision bend and chevron signs, and the refresh of existing road markings between the junction with Blackbrook Road and the 
railway line.  This scheme has been designed with a view to implementation this financial year.

PARKING

Progress:  

The 2017 parking review is complete apart from some snagging works. The 2018 parking review site visits and assessments 
have taken place and the report on the outcome of these site visits and assessments is presented in a separate report to this 
local committee. 

P
age 106

IT
E

M
 9



www.surreycc.gov.uk/molevalley 

DORKING TRANSPORT STUDY

Progress:  

There was a Stakeholder meeting on 31st July 2018 and this set out the results of the Dorking Transport Study and potential 
short term, medium term and long term options. Although there is currently no funding identified for feasibility of these options, 
this will inform any potential future bids for funding. Further information on the study when completed can be found here: 
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/people-and-community/your-local-area/news/highways-and-transport/dorking-transport-study-results 

Note:  Information correct at time of writing (09/08/18)P
age 107

IT
E

M
 9

https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/people-and-community/your-local-area/news/highways-and-transport/dorking-transport-study-results


T
his page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2
Mole Valley Local Committee Revenue Works

1.  Revenue Allocation

The table below sets out the breakdown of the revenue allocation as agreed by Local Committee in March 2018.  It should be noted 
that the funding can be moved between headings with the agreement of the Local Committee Chairman and Vice-Chairman.  This 
budget is managed by the Mole Valley Maintenance Engineer on the local committee’s behalf.

Mole Valley Local Committee Revenue Budget 2018/19

Item Allocation Comments

Parking £5,000
Contribution towards 2018 parking review 
(subject of a separate report on this 
agenda)

Signs and road 
markings £1,500

Provision of new signs and urgent 
replacement of missing signs which cannot 
be funded through any other budget.  On-
going.

Speed Limit 
Assessments £1,000

Programme of speed limit assessments 
being developed, to commence September 
2018 once schools returned from summer 
break.

Minor Maintenance 
Works £60,682

Programme of works including additional 
vegetation works, hedge flailing, minor 
highway repairs, minor drainage works to 
be ordered.

Revenue Maintenance 
Gang £100,000 214 jobs carried out between April and July 

2018.  See separate table below.

TOTAL £168,182

P
age 109

IT
E

M
 9



The table below summarises the work carried out by the revenue maintenance gang between April and July 2018 inclusive, by work 
type and division.  Requests for work are received from county and district members, parish councils, residents and other road 
users.  The demand for work exceeds the capacity of the gang to carry it out so work is prioritised, with safety issues and county 
member requests being given the highest priority.  The revenue maintenance gang is also used to undertake a programme of 
vegetation works at sites which require annual maintenance and also local works carried out in conjunction with the grass cutting 
lane closures on high speed roads.

Revenue Maintenance Gang
Works Completed April - July 2018*

Work Type Ashtead
Bookham & 

Fetcham 
West

Dorking 
Hills

Dorking 
South & the 
Holmwoods

Dorking 
Rural

Leatherhead 
& Fetcham 

East
Total

Drainage 2 1 4 1 2 0 10
Hedges 0 1 1 4 0 0 6
Other 1 2 1 1 0 1 6
Posts/Fences 0 0 2 1 1 2 6
Siding up 0 0 1 1 1 0 3
Sightlines 1 1 5 5 12 0 24
Signs 1 1 15 1 6 3 27
Trees 4 1 6 6 16 12 45
Vegetation 14 9 21 12 11 14 81
Verges 3 2 0 0 0 1 6

Total 26 18 56 32 49 33  214

 Not all jobs are of equal size or value, so the number of schemes completed in an area does not necessarily reflect the amount of work 
carried out

P
age 110

IT
E

M
 9



2.  Member Local Highways Fund

In addition to the revenue maintenance budget, each county member has an allocation of £7,500 to address highway issues in their 
divisions.  A maximum contribution of £2,500 can be spent on any individual project.

It was agreed that the Member Local Highways Fund is managed by the Mole Valley Maintenance Engineer on members’ behalf.  
Members have been working with the Mole Valley Maintenance Engineer to agree what they wish to fund and these works are now 
being progressed.  Members should agree with the Maintenance Engineer by the end of September 2018 at the very latest how 
they wish to spend any unallocated funding to ensure there is sufficient time for the work to be priced, ordered and implemented 
before the end of the financial year.  The type of works being funded include the provision of grit bins, edging out of footways, minor 
footway repairs and the provision of pedestrian dropped kerbs.

P
age 111

IT
E

M
 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Local Committee Decision Tracker
This tracker monitors progress against the decisions that the Local Committee (Mole Valley) has made. It is updated before each 
committee meeting. Information correct as of 23/08/18.

 Decisions will be marked as ‘open’, where work to implement the decision is ongoing.  

 When decisions are reported to the committee as complete, they will also be marked as ‘closed’. The Committee will then be asked to 
agree to remove these items from the tracker.  

 Decisions may also be ‘closed’ if further progress is not possible at this time, even though the action is not yet complete. An explanation 
will be included in the comment section. In this case, the action will stay on the tracker unless the Committee decides to remove it. 

Meeting Date Item Decision Status 
(Open / 
Closed)

Officer Comment or Update

16/11/16 9 To implement a Traffic 
Regulation Order in Buckland 
Lane

 
Open

Area Highways 
Manager

The contractor installed the bollards 
and gates to support the existing 
Traffic Regulation Order. The 
contractor installed the incorrect 
signs, the Local Area Team are 
continually chasing the contractor to 
install the correct signs. Once the 
correct signs are installed the Local 
Area Team will approve the invoice 
for these works to be paid.

22/6/17   5
To commission the 
Dorking Transport Study Closed

Area
Highways
Manager

All options are being considered in 
more detail based on discussions at 
the last Dorking Stakeholders 
meeting on 30th July. The 
viable/feasible schemes once 
agreed will be included on the LTS 
Forward Programme which is to be 
updated shortly and will be 
discussed with members at an 

P
age 113

IT
E

M
 10



informal meeting in due course. The 
Dorking Transport Study 
conclusions will be brought back to 
the local committee in due course’.

Action complete

22/6/17   10
To advertise TRO of agreed 
changes to on street parking. Open

Senior Engineer
(Parking)

There are still a couple of areas that 
require finishing off. We have been 
out to temporarily fill some of the 
gaps, but we do have some 
persistent parkers who will not move 
- unfortunately we do not have any 
means to remove vehicles, so will 
continue to monitor the areas 
concerned. The contractors have 
been given additional works to try to 
complete those areas that have 
been temporarily filled.

13/09/17  8
To install an average speed 
camera system on A24 
between Givon’s Grove
Roundabout and Burford
Bridge Roundabout.

Closed
Road Safety
Manager

The scheme has been implemented 
and live enforcement is now taking 
place.

Action complete

13/09/17  9
To submit a bid to the DfT
Safer Roads Fund for highway
Safety improvements on A217
Reigate – Horley (Hookwood)

Closed Road Safety 
Manager

The Department for Transport have 
confirmed that the bid has been 
successful. However they have 
advised that they have re-profiled 
their budget so that the money will 
now be made available during the 
financial year 20-21 rather than the 
current financial year. 
Action complete

P
age 114

IT
E

M
 10



Local Committee (Mole Valley) - Forward Programme 2018/19

Details of future meetings

Dates for the Mole Valley Local Committee 2018/19: Wednesday 12 December 2018, Wednesday 13 March 2018.
The Committee meeting commences at 2pm with an Open Forum for informal public questions. This forward plan 
sets out the anticipated reports for future meetings and will be used in preparation for the next committee meeting. However, this is a flexible 
forward plan and all items are subject to change. The Local Committee is asked to note and comment on the forward plan outlined below.

Topic Purpose Contact Officer Proposed date 

Highways Update Standing item for all Mole Valley formal Local Committee 
meetings

SCC Area Highway 
Manager ALL

Decision Tracker For information Partnership 
Committee Officer ALL

Forward Programme Review the Forward Programme and consider further themes for 
Member briefings

Partnership 
Committee Officer ALL

Dorking Transport Study Report on the final conclusions of the DTS Transport Strategy 
Project Manager TBC

Local Transport Strategy An update of the Forward Programme; the main LTS will be 
updated in due course in line with Mole Valley’s Local Plan.

Transport Strategy 
Project Manager TBC

Community Safety To report back on the committee funding, the impact of 
community safety projects in Mole Valley and agree future spend.

Community Safety 
Officer June 2019

Highways Forward 
Programme

To inform members of the devolved highways budget for 2019-20 
and seek appropriate authority to progress schemes.

Area Highways 
Manager Dec 2018

Speed limit reduction
A25 (Abinger Hammer)
50mph to 40mph

Report recommending implementation of a speed limit reduction. Road Safety Manager Dec 2018

P
age 115

IT
E

M
 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 PUBLIC FOOTPATH 75 - LEATHERHEAD: APPLICATION TO RESTRICT PEDESTRIANS AT CERTAIN TIMES [OTHER COUNCIL FUNCTIONS]
	Annex A
	Annex B

	8 MOLE VALLEY ON STREET PARKING REVIEW [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]
	MVY Annex 1 cover page
	Full Set drawings
	Drawing 01
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_02-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_03-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_04-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_05-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_06-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_07-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_08-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_09-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_10-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_11-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_12-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_13-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_14-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_15-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_16-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_17-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_18-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_19-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_20-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_21-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_22-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_23-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_24-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_25-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_26-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_27-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_28-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_29-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_30-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_31-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_32-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_33-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_34-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_35-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_36-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_37-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_38-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_39-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_40-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_41-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_42-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_43-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_44-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_45-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_46-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_47-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_48-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_49-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_50-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_51-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_52-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_53-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_54-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Drawing_55-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	SoR for comm

	9 HIGHWAYS UPDATE [EXECUTIVE FUNCTION]
	MV Schemes  Update Report - Annex 1
	MV Schemes  Update Report - Annex 2

	10 RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER [FOR INFORMATION]
	11 FORWARD PLAN [FOR INFORMATION]

